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May 3, 2013

RECEIVED

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS
MAY 03 2013

Rosemary Chiavetta, Sccretary

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
Commonwealth Keystone Building SECRETARY'S BUREAU

400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re: Pctition of UGl Energy Services, Inc. for Approval to Transfer the Electric
Generation Supplier License of UGI Energy Services, Inc. to UGI Energy Services,
LLC; Docket Nous. A-110076 and A-2013-

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of UG] Energy Services, Inc., please {ind the original of the above-
captioned petition. An extra copy is enclosed; please time-stamp and return it to me in the
postage-paid, sclf-addressed envelope. :

As noted in the enclosed petition, UGIES seeks Commission waiver of the $350.00 filing fee for
the associated license applicalion and any special notice requirements associated with this filing.
UGIES further requests (hat the Commission review the petition and associated application on an
expedited basis and grant approvai of the petition on or before July 1, 2013,

Should you have any questions concerning this filing, please leel free to contact me at (610} 768-
3625 or MarkleF@ugicorp.com.

Respectfully vours,

Tod 4 MM

Frank H. Markle
Attorney for UGI Energy Services, Inc.

Enclosures

Ce: Cerlificate of Service (as indicated)

UGI Energy Services, Inc.
One Meridian Boulevard, Suite 2C01, Wyomissing, PA 19610
www.ugienergyservices.com  1-800-427-8545



BEFORE THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Applicatian of UGI Energy Services, LLC, d/b/a UGI Energylink, for approval to offer, render, furnish, or supply
electricity or electric generation services as a(n)_fas specified in item #4b below] to the public in the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania (Pennsyivania).

a.

To the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission:

1. IDENTIFICATION AND CONTACT INFORMATION

IDENTITY OF THE APPLICANT: Provide name (including any fictitious name or d/b/a), primary address, web

_address, and telephone number of Applicant:

UGI Energy Services, LLC d/b/a UGl EnergyLink
One Meridian Boulevard, Suite 2C01
Wyomissing, PA 18610

http:/iwww.ugies.com

(610) 373-7999

PENNSYLVANIA ADDRESS / REGISTERED AGENT: If the Applicant maintains a primary address oulside
of Pennsylvania, provide the name, address, telephone number, and fax number of the Applicant’s secondary
office within Pennsylvania. If the Applicant does not maintain a physical location within Pennsylvania, provide
the name, address, telephone number, and fax number of the Applicant's Registered Agent within
Pennsylvania.

Applicant is a Pennsylvania limited liability company, maintains its principal office within the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, and therefore does not require a registered agent.

REGULATCRY CONTACT: Provide the name, title, address, telephone number, fax number, and e-mail
address of the person to whom questions about this Application should be addressed.

Frank H. Markle

Senior Counsel

460 North Gulph Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406
Phone: (610) 768-3625

Fax: {610) 992-3258

Email: MarkleF@ugicorp.com

ATTORNEY: Provide the name, address, telephone number, fax number, and e-mail address of the
Applicant’s attorney. If the Applicant is not using an atlorney, explicitly state so.

The attorneys for the Applicant are:

Frank H. Markle, Esquire R ECEIV E D

Metanie J. E! Atieh, Esquire
460 North Gulph Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406 MAY 03 2013

Phone: (610) 768-3625 :

Phone: (610) 992-3750 PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
Fax: (610) 992-3258 SECRETARY'S BUREAU

Email: MarkleF@ugicorp.com
Email: ElatiehM@ugicorp.com



CONTACTS FOR CONSUMER SERVICE AND COMPLAINTS: Provide the name, title, address, telephone
number, FAX number, and e-mail of the person and an alternate person responsible for addressing customer
complaints. These persons will ordinarily be the initial point{s) of contact for resolving complaints filed with the
Applicant, the Electric Distribution Company, the Pennsylvania Public Utilily Commission, or other agencies.
The main contact’s information will be listed on the Commission website list of licensed EGSs.

Primary Cantact: Alternate Contact:

Cheryl M. Fuhs Melanie J. El Atieh, Esquire
Director of Commercial Accounts 460 North Gulph Road

One Meridian Boulevard, Suite 2C01 King of Prussia, PA 19406
Wyomissing, PA 19610 Phone: (610} 992-3750

Phone: (610) 373-7999 Fax: (610) 992-3258

Fax: {610) 373-8386 Email: ElatiehM@ugicorp.com

cfuhs@ugies.com

2. BUSINESS ENTITY FILINGS AND REGISTRATION

FICTITIOUS NAME: (Select appropriate statement and provide supporting documentation as listed.)

X The Applicant will be using a fictitious name or doing business as ("d/b/a"): UGI EnergyLink

Provide a copy of the Applicant's filing with Pennsylvania's Department of State
pursuant to 54 Pa. C.S. §311, Form PA-853.

The fictitious name, UGl EnergyLink, is currently registered to Applicant's predecessor, UGl
Energy Services, Inc. A copy of UGl Energy Services, Inc’s filing with Pennsylvania's
Department of State pursuant to 54 Pa. C.S. §311 (Form PA-953) is included herewith as
Attachment “A.” UGl Energy Services, Inc. will file any necessary documents to transfer the
fictitious name to Applicant.

or

O The Applicant will not be using a fictitious name.

BUSINESS ENTITY AND DEPARTMENT OF STATE FILINGS:
(Select appropriate statement and provide supporting documentation. As well, understand that Domestic
means being formed within Pennsylvania and foreign means being formed outside Pennsylvania.)

 The Applicant is a sole proprietor.

- If the Applicant is Jocated outside the Commonwealth, provide proof of compliance with 15 Pa.
C.S. §4124 relating lo Department of State filing requirements.

or
O The Applicant is a:

C1 domestic general partnership (*)

L) domestic limited partnership {15 Pa. C.S. §8511)

D foreign general or limited partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §4124)

| domestic limited liability partnership (15 Pa. C.5. §8201)
2



U foreign limited liability general partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8211)
[ foreign limited liability limited partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8211)

Provide proof of compliance with appropriate Department of State filing requirements as indicated
above.

Give name, dfb/a, and address of partners. If any partner is not an individual, identify the
business nature of the partner entity and identify its partners or officers.

Provide the state in which the business is organized/formed and provide a copy of the Applicant's
charter documentation.

* If a corporate partner in the Applicant's domestic partnership is not domiciled in Pennsylvania,
attach a copy of the Applicant's Department of State filing pursuant to 15 Pa. C.S. §4124,

or

| The Applicant is a;

O domestic corporation (15 Pa. C.S. §1308)

M| foreign corporation (15 Pa. C.5. §4124)
X domestic limited liability company (15 Pa. C.S. §8913)

[ foreign limited liability company (15 Pa. C.S. §8981)
[ Other (Describe):

Provide proof of compliance with appropriate Department of State filing requirements as indicated
above.

A copy of Applicant’s Certificate of Organization from the Department of State is included
herewith as Attachment “B.”

Provide the state in which the business is incorporated/organized/formed and provide a copy of
the Applicant’s charter documentation.

Appilicant is organized in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.
Give name and address of officers.

The Applicant’s officers are as follows:

Bradley C. Hall President

Monica M. Gaudiosi Vice President and General Counsel, Secretary
Matthew S. Dutzman Vice President - Power and Business Development
Michael C. Gibhs Vice President - Commodity Marketing

Joseph L. Hartz Vice President — Supply and Operations

Amy E. Hunt Vice President - Operations

Angela K. Radriguez Vice President and Chief Financlal Officer

Peter G. Terranova Vice President ~ Midstream Assets and Services
Jessica A. Milner Assistant Secretary

Hugh Gallagher Treasurer

Michael R. Pearson Assistant Treasurer

Andrew S. Koehler Controller

Officers Gaudiosi, Milner, Gallagher and Pearson, have the following address:

UGI Corporation
460 North Gulph Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

3



Officers Hall, Dutzman, Gibbs, Hartz, Hunt, Rodriguez, Terranova and Koehler have the
following address:

UGI Energy Services, Inc.
One Meridian Boulevard
Suite 2C01

Wyomissing, PA 19610

3. AFFILIATES AND PREDECESSORS

(both in state and out of state)

a. AFFILIATES: Give name and address of any affiliate(s) currently doing business and state whether the
affiliate(s) are jurisdictional public utilities. If the Appllicant does not have any affiliates doing business, explicitly
slate so. Also, state whether the applicant has any affiliates that are currently applying to do business in

Pennsylvania.

The Applicant is a wholly owned subsidiary of UGl Corporation, a publicly traded company, and as
such, its financial and operational performance is reported in the annual SEC filings of UGI
Corporation, A listing of the subsidiaries of UGl Corporation from its most recent 10-K, Exhibit 21 is
included herewith as Attachment “C.” Each of these subsidiaries is an affiliate of Applicant. The
following affiliates are jurisdictional public utilities: UG] Utilities, Inc., UG! Central Penn Gas, Inc., and
UGI Penn Natural Gas, Inc.

b. PREDECESSORS: (dentify the predecessor(s) of the Applicant and provide the name(s) under which the
Applicant has operated within the preceding five (5) years, including address, web address, and telephone
number, if applicable. if the Applicant does not have any predecessors that have done business, explicitly
state so.

UGI Energy Services, Inc.

One Meridian Boulevard, Suite 2C01
Wyomissing, PA 19610
http://www.ugies.com

{610) 373-7999

Prior to 2009, UGI Energy Services, Inc. maintained its principal offices at 1100 Berkshire Boulevard,
Suite 305, Wyomissing, PA 19610



4, OPERATIONS

APPLICANT'S PRESENT OPERATIONS: {select and complete the appropriate statement)

O The Applicant is presently doing business in Pennsylvania as a

municipal electric corporation

electric cooperative

lacal gas distribution company

provider of electric generation, transmission or distribution services
Other; Identify the nature of service being rendered.

Loooo

or

X The Applicant is not presently doing business in Pennsylvania.

APPLICANT’S PROPOSED OPERATIONS: The Applicant proposes fo operate as a {may check multiple):

[J Generator of electricity

X Supplier of electricity

X Aggregator engaged in the business of supplying electricity

X Broker/Marketer engaged in the business of supplying electricity services
O Electric Cooperative and supplier of electric power

J other (Describe):

Definitions

- Supplier — an enlity that sells electricity to end-use customers utilizing the jurisdictional transmission
and distribution facilities of an EDC.

- Aggregator - an entily that purchases electric energy and takes title to electric energy as an
intermediary for sale to retail customers.

- Broker/Marketer - an entity that acts as an intermediary in the sale and purchase of efectric energy but

does not take litle to electric energy.

PROPOSED SERVICES: Describe in detail the electric services or the electric generation services which the
Applicant proposes to offer.

Applicant wlill be a successor by merger to UGl Energy Services, Inc., which has been a licensed
electric generation supplier in Pennsylvania for 15 years. Applicant will continue provide electric sales
service to all classes of customers in Pennsylivania. Applicant will offer a variety of energy products
and services to retail electric customers, including full requirements and swing services at fixed, index
and fully variable pricing. In situations where customer electric usage is too large for Applicant to
effectively hedge, Applicant may serve as a broker facilitating electricity sales transactions between
customers and larger EGS.



PROPOSED SERVICE AREA: Provide a list of each Efectric Distribution Company for which the Applicant
proposes o provide service.

Duquesne Light

MetEd - First Energy

PECO - Exelan

Pennsylvania Electric Company

PP&L Electric

UGI Utilities, Inc,

West Penn Pawaer (Formerly Allegheny Power)

CUSTOMERS: Applicant proposes to provide servicés to:

Residential Customers

Small Commercial Customers - (25 kW and Under)
Large Commercial Customers - {Over 25 kW)
Industrial Customers

Governmental Customers
All of above

Other {Describe):

> 00000

PROPOSED MARKETING METHOD (check all that apply)

internaf — Applicant will use ils own internal resources/employees for marketing
External EGS - Applicant will contract with a PUC LICENSED EGS broker/marketer

Affiliate — Applicant wili use a NON-EGS affiliate marketing company and or individuals.
External Third-Party — Applicant will contracl with a NON-EGS third party marketing company and or
individuals

Other (Describe):

> DDX

U

DOOR TO DOOR SALES: Will the Applicant be implementing door to door sales activities?

[:I Yes

X No

If yes, will the Applicant be using a Third Party Verification procedure?

Yes
No

Lo

If yes, describe the Applicant’s Third Party Verification procedures.

START DATE: Provide the approximate date the Applicant proposes to begin services within the
Commonwealih.

The Applicant proposes to begin services within the Commonwealth upon approval of this Application.
Applicant respectfully requests approval of this Application and the associated license transfer
petition by July 1, 2013,



5. COMPLIANCE

CRIMINAL/CIVIL PROCEEDINGS: State specifically whether the Applicant, an affiliate, a predecessor of
either, or a person identified in this Application, has been or is currently the defendant of a criminal or civil
proceeding within the last five (5) years.

ldentify all such proceedings (active or closed), by name, subject and citation; whether before an
administrative body or in a judicial forum. If the Applicant has no proceedings to list, explicitly state such.

Neither the Applicant, its predecessor, its affiliates, nor any person ldentified in this Application have
been or is currentiy the defendant of a criminal proceeding within the last five (5) years. The Applicant
has not been a defendant in a civil proceeding within in the last five (5) years. As shown in the
response to question 3a, above, the Applicant is part of a corporate family that includes numerous
subsidiaries. On occasion in the past five years, some of the Applicant's affiliates and its predecessor
have been named as defendants in civil proceedings resulting from the ordinary course of their
businesses.

SUMMARY: If applicable; provide a statement as to the resolution or present status of any such proceedings
listed above.

These proceedings were litigated or settled by Applicant’s predecessor and Affiliates in the ordinary
course of business.

CUSTOMER/REGULATORY/PROSECUTORY ACTIONS: Identify all formal or escalated actions or
complaints filed with or by a customer, regulatory agency, or proseculory agency against the Applicant, an
affiliate, a predecessor of either, or a person identified in this Application, for the prior five (5) years, inciuding
but not limited to customers, Utility Commissions, and Consumer Proteclion Agencies such as the Offices of
Allorney General. If the Applicant has no actions or complaints to list, explicitly state such.

No formal or escalated actions or complaints have been filed with or by a customer, regulatory agency,
or prosecutory agency against the Applicant. The Applicant’s affiliates and predecessor have been
periodically involved with customer complaints filed with Utility Commissions.

SUMMARY: |If applicable; provide a statemenl as to the resolution or present status of any actions listed
above.

Customer complaints filed with Utility Commissions were litigated or settled by Applicant’s
predecessor and Affiliates in the ordinary course of business.



6.

PROOF OF SERVICE

(Example Certificate of Service is altached at Appendix C)

a.) STATUTORY AGENCIES: Pursuant to Seclion 5.14 of the Commission’s Regulations, 52 Pa, Code §5.14,
provide proof of service of a signed and verified Application with attachments on the following:

b.)

Office of Consumer Advocate
5th Floor, Forum Place

555 Walnut Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Office of the Small Business Advocate
Commerce Building, Suite 1102 -
300 North Second Street

Harrisburg, PA 17101

Office of the Attorney General
Bureau of Consumer Protection
Strawberry Square, 14th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Commonwealth of Pennsyivania
Department of Revenue

Bureau of Compliance
Harrisburg, PA 17128-0946

EDCs: Pursuant to Sections 1.57 and 1.58 of the Commission's Regulations, 52 Pa. Code §§1.57 and 1.58,
aprovide Proof of Service of the Application and attachments upon each of the Electric Distribution Companies
the Applicant proposed 1o provide service in. Upon review of the Application, further notice may be required
pursuant to Section 5.14 of the Commission's Regulations, 52 Pa. Code §5.14. Contact information for each

EDC is as follows.

Allegheny Power:

Legal Depariment

West Penn Power d/b/a Allegheny Power
800 Cabin Hill Drive

Greensburg, PA 15601-1689

Duquesne Light:

Regulatory Affairs

Cuquesne Light Company
411 Seventh Streel, MD 16-4
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Met-Ed, Penelec, and Penn Powaer:

PECO:

Manager Energy Acquisition
PECO Energy Company

2301 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19101-8699

PPL:

Lega! Department

Attn: Paul Russell

PPL

Two North Ninth Street
Allentown, PA 18108-1179

UGl;



L.egal Department UGI Utilities, Inc.

First Energy Alin: Rates Dept. — Choice Coordinator
2800 Pottsville Pike 2525 N. 12th Street, Suite 360
Reading PA, 19612 Fost Office Box 12677

Reading, Pa 19612-2677
Citizens' Electric Company:

Citizens' Electric Company Pike County Light & Power Company:
Altn: EGS Coordination Director of Customer Energy Services
1775 Industrial Boulevard Orange and Rockland Company
Lewisburg, PA 17837 390 West Route 59

Spring Valley, NY 10877-5300
Wellsboro Electric Company:
Wellsbora Electric Company
Attn: EGS Coaordination
33 Austin Street
P.0O. Box 138
Welisboro, PA 16901

7. FINANCIAL FITNESS

BONDING: In accordance with 66 Pa. C.S. Section 2809{(c){1)(i), the Applicant is required to file a bond or
other instrument to ensure ils financial responsibilities and obligalions as an EGS. Therefore, the Applicant
is...

UGI Energy Services Inc. currently satisfies the bonding requirement of 66 Pa. C.S. Section
2809(c)}{1)(i). A copy of the continuation certificate for UGI Energy Services, Inc.’s currently effective
bond is included herewith as Attachment “D.” Upon approval of the Petition and the resulting merger
of UGI Energy Service, Inc. into UGI Energy Services, LLC, the existing bond will be transferred to UGI

Energy Services, LLC,

O Furnishing the original {(along with copies) of an initial bond, letter of credit or proof of bonding to the
Commission in the amount of $250,000.

W Furnishing the original {along with copies) of another initial security for Commission approval, to ensure
financial responsibility.

| Filing for a modification to the $250,000 requirement and furnishing the original {(along with copies) of an
initial bond, letter of credit or proof of bonding te the Commission in the amount of $10,000. Applicant is
required to provide information supporling an amount less than $250,000. Such supporting information
must include indication that the Applicant will not take title to electricity and will nol pay electricity bills on
behalf of its customers. Further detalls for modification may be described as well.

- At the conclusion of Applicant's first year of operation il is the intention of the Commission to tie
securily bonds o a percentage of Applicant's gross receipts resulting from the sale of generated
elactricily consumed in Pennsylvania. The amount of the security bond will be reviewed and

adjusted on an annual basis.

- Example version of a bond and letter of credit are attached al Appendix D & E, Applicant’s securily
must follow language from these examples.

- Any deviation from these examples must be idenlified in the application and may not be
accepltable to the Commission.



b. FINANCIAL RECORDS, STATEMENTS, AND RATINGS: Applicant must provide sufficient information to
demonstrate financial fitness commensurate with the service proposed to be provided. Examples of such
information which may be submitted include the following:

Actual (or proposed) organizational structure including parent, affiliated or subsidiary companies.

Published Applicant or parent company financial and credit information (i.e. 10Q or 10K).
{SEC/EDGAR web addresses are sufficient)

Applicant's accounting statements, including balance sheel and income stalements for the past
two years.

Evidence of Applicant's credit rating. Applicant may provide a copy of its Dun and Bradstreet
Credit Report and Robert Morris and Associates financial form, evidence of Moody's, S&P, or
Fitch ratings, and/or other independent financial service reporls.

A description of the types and amounts of insurance carried by Applicant which are specifically
intended to provide for or support its financial fitness to perform its obligations as a licensee.

Audited financial statements exhibiting accounts over a minimum two year period.

Bank account statement, tax returns from the previous two years, or any other information that
demonstrates Applicant’s financial fitness.

Applicant will be the successor by merger of UG! Energy Services, Inc. UGl Energy Services, Inc.’s
audited financial statements for fiscal years ended September 30, 2012 and September 30, 2011 are
included herewith as Attachment “E.” UGl Energy Services, Inc. currently demonstrates sufficient
financial fitness to render electric generation supply service to customers in the Commonwealth. Upon
approval of the Petition, UGI Energy Services, Inc. will merge into UGI Energy Services, LLC. Once the
transfer is complete, Applicant will possess the same financial fitness as UGl Energy Services, Inc.

c. ACCOUNTING RECORDS CUSTODIAN: Provide the name, title, address, telephone number, FAX number,
and e-mail address of Applicant's custodian for its accounting records.

Andrew S. Koehler

Controller

One Meridian Boulevard, Suite 2C01
Wyomissing, PA 19610

Phone: (610) 373-7999

Fax: (610) 373-8386
akoehler@ugies.com

d. TAXATION: Complete the TAX CERTIFICATION STATEMENT attached as Appendix F 1o this applicalion,

All sections of the Tax Certlification Statement must be compleled. Absence (submilling N/A) of any of the
TAX identifications numbers (items 7A through 7C) shall be accompanied by supporting documentation or
an explanation validating the absence of such information.

Items TA and 7C on the Tax Certification Statement are designated by the Pennsylvania Department of
Revenue. ftem 7B on the Tax Cerlification Statement is designated by the Internal Revenue Service.

A completed Tax Certification Statement is included herewith as Attachment “F.”



8. TECHNICAL FITNESS:

To ensure that the present quality and availability of service provided by electric utilities does not deteriorate,
the Applicant shall provide sufficient information to demonstrate lechnical fitness commensurate wilh the
service proposed to be provided,

a.) EXPERIENCE, PLAN, STRUCTURE: such information may include:

- Applicant’s previous experience in the electricity industry.

- Summary and proof of licenses as a supplier of electric services in other states or jurisdictions.
- Type of customers and number of customers Applicant currently serves in other jurisdictions.

- Staffing structure and numbers as well as employee training commitments.

- Business plans for operations within the Commaonwealth.

- Documentation of membership in PJM, ECAR, MAAC, other regional reliability councils, or any other
membership or certification that is deemed appropriate to justify competency o operate as an EGS
within the Commonwealth.

- Any other information appropriate to ensure the technical capabilities of the Applicant.

Applicant will be a successor by merger to UGI Energy Services, Inc., which has been a licensed
electric generation supplier in Pennsylvania for 15 years. Applicant will have over 200 emplioyees and
possesses the administrative capabilities and computer systems to supply and balance deliveries to
power supply customers of varying load profiles through out the state. Applicant is fully
knowledgeabie with respect to PJM and EDC tariffs, pooling and aggregation ruies and balancing
requirements. Applicant's power supply group will hold a substantial portfolio of generation and
capacity contracts that enable it to meet daily delivery obligations to PJM and the EDCs it serves.

b.} OFFICERS: Identify Applicant's chief officers including names and their professional resumes.

Applicant’s chief officers are as follows:

Name Title E-Mail Contact
Bradley C. Hall President bhall@ugies.com

Experience: 31 years of industry experience. Mr. Hall currently has general managerial and sirategic oversight
responsibility for all aspects of UGI Energy Services, Inc.'s retail and wholesale gas and power businesses.
Mr. Hall serves as president of UGI Enterprises, Inc. which controls all of UGI Corporation’s foreign
businesses. Mr. Hall was formerly Vice President of Marketing and Rates for UGI Utilities, where he began his
energy career. Mr. Hall holds an MBA from the Tuck School, Dartmouth College and a B.S. from the U.S.

Military Academy, West Point.
Joseph L. Hartz Vice President — Supply & Operations jhartz@ugies.com

Experience: 27 years of indusiry experience. Mr. Hartz is currently responsible for procuring and hedging all
gas supply for the retail and wholesale operations, customer scheduling to the various LDC city gates where
retail customers are served, and operaling and maintaining responsibility for intrastate pipelines and natural
gas storage fields. Mr. Hartz is also responsible for the maintenance and safety of the LNG plant in Temple,
PA and the six propane/air peak shaving plants and propane rail trans-shipment terminals in Pennsylvania. Mr.
Harlz is also responsible for management and oplimization of natural gas storage and associated pipeline
transportation, sale of peaking and related services, and purchase and delivery of liquid fuels {oil and

1}



propane). Mr. Harlz formerly served as the CFO and Controller for UGl Energy Services, Inc. Prior to UGI
Energy Services, Inc., Mr. Hartz served as Senior Accountant — Gas Supply at UGI Utilities, Inc., where he
began his energy career. Mr. Hartz holds a B.S. from Penn State University and has completed a Certificate in
Finance and Strategic Management from the Penn State University Executive Program.

Michael C. Gibbs Vice President — Commedity Marketing mgibbs@ugies.com

Experience: 26 years of industry experience. Mr. Gibbs is currently responsible for the overall strategic and
tactical management of the Sales funclion at UG] Energy Services, Inc., the interface between the Regional
Sales Directors and their reports and other Departments, the preparation of sales forecasts, budgets and
sensitivity analyses, the establishment of sales goals and compensation targets, and the achievement of gross
margin and profitability goals. Prior to UGI Energy Services, Inc., Mr. Gibbs was Vice President of National
Sales for TXU Energy and Vice President of East Region Markeling and Sales for Enserch Energy Services of
Dallas, TX. Mr. Gibbs also served as Chief Operating Officer of Direct Gas Supply Corp. of LI, NY, where he
began his energy career. Mr. Gibbs is a graduate of the New York City College of Technology of the City
University of NY, with addilional coursework at the NY Inslitute of Finance during his earlier career on Wall
Street.

Matthew $. Dutzman Vice President — Power and mdutzman@ugies.com
Business Generation

Experienca: 31 years of industry experience. Mr. Dutzman is currently responsible for power generation and
marketing, as well as corporate development, including the companies’ capital project
developmentconstruction and M&A aclivity. Mr. Dutzman has an MBA from the University of Southern
California and a BS from Pennsylvania State University, and has previously held positions with Southern
California Gas Company, Brentwood Resources, Arthur D. Little, and Consolidated Edison.

Amy E. Hunt Vice President — Cperations ahunt@ugies.com

Experience: 24 years of experience in customer management, supply procurement, transportation services.
Ms. Hunt joined UG! Energy Services, inc. in 2003 and oversees the management of nominations and
scheduling operations as well as departmental communication. She is charged with operalional management
of the Company's 33,000 end use accounts, which includes managing a staff of 14 gas controi analysts
coordinating gas flow and customer account balancing behind 36 city gates in 10 states. Prior to UGI Energy
Services, Inc., she was Manager of Operations for TXU Energy Retail Company, a national energy marketing
organization, where she led the Operations staff responsible for citygate nominations, allocations and
balancing, pipeline dispatch, capacity purchasing, aggregation programs and storage management. Ms. Hunt
attended Southern Connecticut State University and graduated from the Katharine Gibbs School of LI.

Angela K. Rodriguez Chief Financial Officer arodriguez(@ugies.com

Experience: 14 years of industry experience. Ms. Rodriguez is currently responsible for financial, accounting,
information systems, data network and administrative functions for UGI Energy Services, Inc. including risk
managemenlt, internal controls, Sarbanes-Oxley, credil and communications with internal and external

auditors. Ms. Rodriguez was formerly CFO for UGI Enterprise, Inc. Ms. Roedriguez holds an MBA from the
Universitly of Pennsylvania, and a B.S. from the Universily of Notre Dame.

c.) FERC FILING: Applicant has:

Q Filed an Application with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission to be a Power Marketer.
X Received approval from FERC to be a Power Marketer at Docket or Case Number ER05-810.

Applicant will acquire the FERC license of UGI Energy Services, Inc. which was approved at
Docket No. ER05-810.

U Not applicable
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9. DISCLOSURE STATEMENT:

Disclosure Statements: If proposing to serve Residential and/or Small Commercial {under 25 kW)
customers, provide a Residential andfor Small Commercial disclosure statement. A sample disclosure
statement is provided as Appendix G to this Application.

- Electricity should be priced in clearly stated terms to the extent possible. Common definitions should be
used. All consumer conlracts or sales agreements should be written in plain language with any exclusions,
exceptions, add-ons, package offers, imited time offers or other deadlines prominently communicated.
Penallies and procedures for ending contracts should be clearly communicated.

Not applicable for an applicant applying for a license exclusively as a broker/marketer.

A copy of UGI Energy Services, Inc.'s Master Power Sales Agreement for residential and small
commercial customers is included herewith as Attachment “G.” Upon approval the Petition, UGI
Energy Services, Inc. will merge into Applicant. This proposed intra-corporate merger will result in the
customers of UGl Energy Services, Inc. becoming the customers of Applicant. To effectuate the
transfer of customers, UG! Energy Services, Inc. will assign its existing retail customer contracts to
Applicant as part of the transfer of all its assets In the intra-corporate merger, The intra-corporate
merger will not result in any changes to any aspect of customers’ service, including the price, terms
and conditions of existing customer agreements, the format of their bills, or their current service
contacts, including the toll free numbers.

10. VERIFICATIONS, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, AND AGREEMENTS

PJM LOAD SERVING ENTITY REQUIREMENT: As a prospective EGS, the applicant understands that those
EGSs which provide retail electric supply service (i.e. takes title to electricity) must provide either:

- proof of registration as a PJM Load Serving Entity (LSE), or
- proof of a contractual arrangement with a registered PJM LSE thalt facilitates the retail electricity

services of the EGS.

The Cover Page (Page 4) and Schedule 17 of the currently effective PJM Reliability Assurance
Agreement (“RAA”) is included herewith as Attachment “H". Each Party to the RAA is a Load Serving
Entity within the PJM Region. Schedule 17 lists UGt Energy Services, Inc. as a Party to the RAA. Once
UGI Energy Services, Inc. merges into UGJ Energy Services, LLC, the RAA will be updated to reflect the

change.

The Applicant understands that compliance with this requirement must be filed within 120 days of the
Applicant receiving a license. As well, the Applicant understands that compliance with this requirement may
be filed with this instant application.

{Select only one of the following)

o AGREED - Applicant has included compliance with this requirement in the instant application,
labeled in correspondence with this section {10).

X AGREED - Applicant will provide compliance with this requirement within 120 days of
receiving its license

| ACKNOWLEDGED - Applicant is not proposing to provide retail electric supply service at this
time, and therefore is not presently obligated to provide such information



b. STANDARDS OF CONDUCT AND DISCLOSURE: As a condition of receiving a iicense, Applicant
agrees to conform to any Uniform Standards of Conduct and Disclosure as set forth by the Commission.
Further, the Applicant agrees that it must comply with and ensure thal its employees, agents, representatives,
and independent contractors comply with the standards of conduct and disclosure set out in Commission

regulations at 52 Pa. Code § 54.43.

X AGREED

c. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS: Applicant agrees to provide the following information to the Commission or
the Department of Revenue, as appropriate:

- Retail Electricity Choice Activity Reports: The regulations at 52 Pa. Code §§ 54.201--54.204
require that all active EGSs report sales activity information. An EGS will file an annual report
reporting for customer groups defined by annual usage. Reports must be filed using the
appropriate report form that may be obtained from the PUC's Secrelary's Bureau or the forms
officer, or may be down-loaded from the PUC's internet web site.

- Reports of Gross Receipts: Applicant shall report its Pennsylvania intrastate gross receipts to the
Commission on a quarterly and year to date basis no later than 30 days following the end of the

quarter,

- The Treasurer or other appropriate officer of Applicant shall transmit to the Department of
Revenue by March 15, an annual report, and under oath or affirmation, of the amount of gross
receipts received by Applicant during the prior calendar year.

- Applicant shall repart to the Commission the percentages of total electricity supplied by each fuel
source on an annual basis:

- Applicant will be reguired to meet periodic reporling requirements as may be issued by the

Commission to fulfill the Commission's duty under Chapter 28 pertaining to reliability and to inform
the Governor and Legislature of the progress of the transition to a fully competitive electric market.

X AGREED
d. TRANSFER OF LICENSE: The Applicant understands that if it plans to transfer its license to another entity, it

is required to request authority from the Commission for permission prior to transferring the license. See 66
Pa, C.S. Section 2809(D). Transferee will be required to file the appropriate licensing application.

X AGREED

6. ASSESSMENT: The Commission does not presently assess Electric Generation Suppliers for the purposes
of recovery of regulatory expenses; see PPL Energyplus, LLC v. Commonwealth, 800 A.2d 360 (Fa. Cmwith,

2002).

X ACKNOWLEDGED



FURTHER DEVELOPMENTS: Applicant is under a continuing obligation to amend ils application if
substantial changes occur to the information upon which the Commission relied in approving the original filing.
See 52 Pa, Code § 54.34.

X AGREED

FALSIFICATION: The Applicant understands that the making of false statement(s) herein may be grounds for
denying the Application or, if laler discovered, for revoking any authority granted pursuant to the Application.
This Application is subject to 18 Pa. C.S. §§4903 and 4904, relating to perjury and falsification in official
matters.

X AGREED

NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE: If your answer 10 any of these items changes during the pendency of your
application or if the information relative to any item herein changes while you are operating within the
Commonweaith of Pennsylvania, you are under a duty to so inform the Commission, within twenty (20) days,
as to the specifics of any changes which have a significant impact on the conduct of business in Pennsylvania.
See 52 Pa. Code § 54.34.

X AGREED

CEASING OF OPERATIONS: Applicant is also required to officially notify the Commission if it plans to cease
doing business in Pennsylvania, 90 days prior to ceasing operations.

X AGREED

Electronic Data interchange: The Applicant acknowledges the Electronic Data Interchange (EDI)
requirements and the relevant contacts for each EDC, as listed at appendix J.

X AGREED

FEE: The Applicant has enclosed or paid the required initial licensing fee of $350.00 payable to the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

(d  PAYMENT ENCLOSED

Applicant has requested, by Petition, that the Commission waive the initial licensing fee of $350.00.

11.  AFFIDAVITS

APPLICATION AFFIDAVIT: Complete and submit with your filing an officially notarized Application Affidavit
slating that all the information submitted in this application is truthful and correct. An example copy of this
Affidavit can be found at Appendix A.



b.) OPERATIONS AFFIDAVIT: Provide an officially notarized affidavil stating that you will adhere to the reliability
protocois of the North American Electric Reliability Council, the appropriate regionatl reliability council{s), and the
Commission, and that you agree to comply with the operational requirements of the control area{s) within which
you provide retail service. An example copy of this Affidavit can be found at Appendix B.

12. NEWSPAPER PUBLICATIONS

Notice of filing of this Application must be published in newspapers of general circulation covering each
county in which the applicant intends to provide service. Below is a list of newspapers which cover the
publication requirements for Eleclric Generation Suppliers looking to do business in Pennsylvania.

The newspapers in which proof of publication is required is dependent on the service territories the
applicant is proposing to serve. The chart below dictates which newspapers are necessary for each EDC.
If the applicant is proposing to serve the entire Commonwealth, please file proof of publication in all seven

newspapers.

Please file wilh the Commission the Cerlification of Publication, along with a photostatic copy of the notice
to camplete the notice requirements.

Proof of newspaper publications must be filed with the initial application. Applicants do not need a docket
number in their publication. Docket numbers will be issued when all criteria on the item 14 checklist (see

below) are satisfied.

Applicant has requested, by Petition, that the Commission waive the public notice requirement in
Section 54.35 of the Commission’s regulations.

Duguesne % PECO | Penelec F”D:\;:gr PFL | UGl % Com%tr%eanh
Egilvflgelphia Daily X X X X
nggissburg Patriot- X X X X X
%Lir:‘lgn Times X X X % X
g;lgz::esport Sun X X X X
é%mgior;n Tribune X X X
Erie Times-News X X X
Pittsburgh Post-Gazetle X X X X

{Example Publication is provided at Appendix H)
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13. SIGNATURE

Applicant: UGI ENERGY SERVICES, LLC

Name; Amy E. Hunt

Tille: Vice President - Operations

14.  CHECKLIST

For the applicant's convenience, please use the following checklist to ensure all relevant sections are
complete. The Commission Secretary’s Bureau will not accept an application unless each of the

following sections are complete.

Applicant: UGI ENERGY SERVICES, LLC

Signature

Filing Fee
(WAIVER REQUESTED)

MAY 0 3 2013

PA PUBLIC UTILITY

Application Affidavit

RECEIVED

Operations Affidavit

Proof of Publication
(WAIVER REQUESTED)

Applicant's Use

Bond or Letter of Credit

PUC Secretary’s Bureau Use

Tax Certification Statement

Commonwealth Department of State
Verification

Certificate of Service

17

'Y COMMISSION
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APPLICATION AFFIDAVIT

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
sS.

County of Berks

Bradley C. Hall, Affiant, being duly sworn according to law, deposes and says that:

He is the President of UGI Energy Services, LLC;
That he is authorized to and does make this affidavit for said Applicant;

That the Applicant herein UG| Energy Services, LLC has the burden of producing information and supporting
documentation demonstrating its technical and financial fitness to be licensed as an electric generation

supplier pursuant to 66 Pa. C.S. § 2809 (B).

That the Applicant herein UGI Energy Services, LLC has answered the questions on the application correctly,
truthfully, and completely and provided supporting documentation as required.

That the Applicant herein UG! Energy Services, LLC acknowledges that it is under a duly to update
information provided in answer to questions on this application and contained in supporting decuments.

That the Applicant herein UGI Energy Services, LLC acknowledges that it is under a duty to supplement
information provided in answer to questions on this application and contained in supporting documents as

requested by the Commission.

That the facts above set forth are true and correct to the best of his knowledge, information, and belief, and
that he expects said Applicant to be able to prove the same at hearing.

Mc’,@é&c

/Hradley C. Hall,
President

Sworn and subscribed before me this /5)" day of M“x/ , 2013,

/
/‘//'#‘ud.a.,e /4‘5‘)\

L-Signature of official admirfstering oath

RECEIVED
MAY 0 3 2013

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

My commission expires /V(ﬁfCA 7 A/ &

SECRETARY'S BUREAU



OPERATIONS AFFIDAVIT

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
SS.

County of Berks

Amy E. Hunt, Affiant, being duly sworn according to law, deposes and says that:
She is the Vice President — Operations of UGI Energy Services, LLC,
That she is authorized to and does make this affidavit for said Applicant,

That UG! Energy Services, LLC, the Applicant herein, acknowledges that UGI Energy Services, LLC may have
obligations pursuant to this Application consistent with the Public Utility Code of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania, Title 66 of the Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes; or with other applicable statutes or
regulations including Emergency Orders which may be issued verbailly or in writing during any emergency
situations that may unexpectedly develop from time to time in the course of doing business in Pennsylvania.

That UGI Energy Services, LLC, the Applicant herein, asserts that it possesses the requisite technical,
managerial, and financial fitness to render electric service within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and that
the Applicant will abide by all applicable federal and state taws and regulations and by the decisions of the

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission.

That UGI Energy Services, LLC, the Applicant herein, certifies to the Commission that it is subject to, will pay,
and in the past has. paid, the full amount of taxes imposed by Articles Jl and XI of the Act of March 4, 1971
(P.L. 6, No. 2), known as the Tax Reform Act of 1971 and any tax imposed by Chapter 28 of Title 66. The
Applicant acknowledges that failure to pay such taxes or otherwise comply with the taxation requirements of
Chapter 28, shall be cause for the Commission to revoke the license of the Applicant. The Applicant
acknowledges that it shall report to the Commission its jurisdictional Gross Receipts and power sales for
ultimate consumption, for the previous year or as otherwise required by the Commission. The Applicant also
acknowledges that it is subject to 66 Pa. C.S. §506 (relating to the inspection of facilities and records).

As provided by 66 Pa. C.S. §2810 (C)(6)(iv), Applicant, by filing of this application waives confidentiality with
respect to its state tax information in the possession of the Department of Revenue, regardless of the source
of the information, and shall consent to the Department of Revenue providing that information to the
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission.

That UGI Energy Services, LLC, the Applicant herein, acknowledges that it has a statutory obligation to
conform with 66 Pa. C.S. §506, §2807 (C), §2807(D)(2), §2809(B} and the standards and biiling practices of
52 PA. Code Chapter 56.

That the Applicant agrees to provide all consumer education materials and information in a timely manner as
requested by the Bureau of Public Liaison or other Commission bureaus. Materials and information requested
may be analyzed by the Commission to meet obligations under appiicable sections of the law.



That the facts above set forth are true and correct/true and correct to the best of histher knowledge,

information, and belief, M

Amy E. Héht
Vice President — Operations

/ST /MNa
Sworn and subscribed before me this S day of 7 ., 2013.

ature of official administering oa

My commission expires m{ "CK 20 /,/,

Notarial Seal
Joan T. Neustadter, Notary Public
Wyomissing Boro, Berks County
My Commission Explres March 8, 2016
MEMBER, PENNSYLVANIA ASSOCIATION OF NOTARIES

N RECEIVED
MAY 03 2013

MMISSION
UBLIC UTILITY co
PA Pl CECRETARY'S BUREAU



ATTACHMENT “A”

APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION OF
FICTITIOUS NAME

RECEIVED

MAY 0 3 2013

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
SECRETARY'S BUREAU



hts e s bt oo ot v Entiy #: 4068010
. . Date Flled: 1111612011
Carol Aichele
Secretary of the Commonwealth

PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
CORPORATION BUREAU

Applxcanon for Registration of Fxcnt]ous Name

54PaCS. §311
— : - T g Document will be returned (o the
pame and address you enter to
. the [efi.
Corporation Service Company <

- Commonwealth of_l-’enns Ivania .
‘5? 3‘5 l b - b q&ﬂ FICTITIOUS NAME 3 Pagﬁ(s)

A

In complimce with the requircments of 54 Pa.C.S. § 311 (rclating to registration), the undersigned entity(ies) dmnng to register a
fictitious name under 54 Pa.C.S. Ch. 3 (relating to fictitious names), hereby state(s) that:

Fee: $70

1. The fictitious name is:
UG! BnergyLink

2. Abriel statement of the character or paturc of the business or other activity to be carsed on under or through
the fictitious name is:
See Exhibit A Attached.

3. The addmss ineluding number and street, if any, of the principal place of busulws ®.0. Box alone is not

rooeptable):
_ 460 North Gulph Road King of Prussia, PA 19405 /Wawl?meﬂ/
Number snd strect City - State Zip </ CountpyJ

4. The name and sddress, including number and street, if any, of each individual interested in the businzss is:
Name Number and Street City State

None,

MAY 0 3 2013

RECEIVED

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

SECRETARY'S BUREAU
IINOY 16 PMI2: 33 .

PA.DEPT OF STATE




DSCB:54-311-2

5. Each eatity, other than an individual, intcrested in such business is (are);
UGI Boergy Services,Inc. Corparbion Pennsylvania

Name Form of Organization Organizing hurisdiction
460 North Gulph Road King of Prussia, PA 19406

Principal Offtce Address
460 North Gulph Road, King of Prussia, PA 19406, Montgomery County

PA Registered Dffice, if any

Name Form of Organization Organizing Jurisdiction

Principal Office Address

PA Registared Office, if any

6. The applicant is familiar with the provisioos of 54 Pa.C.S. § 332 (relating 1o effect of registration) and
understands that filing under the Fictitious Names Act docs not create any exclusive or other right in the

_fictitious name, :

7. Opticaal): The naml;{s) of the agent(s), if any, aoy one of whom is authorized 16 exccute amendments to,
withdrawals froro or cancellation of this registation in behalf of all then existing parties to the registration, is

(are):

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this Application for Registration of Fictitious
Name to be executed this

15th _ day of Nov. 2011
Individaal Signarare ' T Todivideal Sigwature
Individual Signature Individual Signature

UG! Enesgy Services, loe.
Estity Name

4 2 l Entity Name

Signature

Title Coe Tide

RECEIVED

MAY 0 3 2013
PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

SECRETARY'S BUREAU




Exhibit A

UGI Energy Services, Inc. (“"UGIES”) intends to use the fictitious name “UGI
EnergyLink™ in connection with its marketing and sales activities to end-use customers of
electricity, natural gas or related services utilizing the transmission or distribution facilities of a
public utility. UGIES is licensed by the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission as an electric

. generation supplier and s & natural gas supplier to provide the aforementioned services.




ATTACHMENT “B”

CERTIFICATE OF ORGANIZATION
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MAY 03 2013

pa PUBLIC UTILLTY COMMISSION
SECRETARY'S BUREAU
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Date Flled 03 2212013
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ATTACHMENT “C?”

NAMES OF SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFLIATES

RECEIVED

MAY 03 2013

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
SECRETARY'S BUREAU



SUBSIDIARIES OF UG CORPORATION

SURBSIDIARY
AMERIGAS, INC,
AMERIGAS PROPANE, INC,
AmeriGas Partners, L.P.
AmeriGas Finance Corp.
AmeriGas Eagle Finance Corp.
AP Eagle Finance Corp.
AmeriGas Finance LLC
AmeriGas Propanc, L.P.
AmeriGas Propane Parts & Service, Inc.
AmeriGas Eagle Holdings, Inc. (CP Holdings, Inc.)
AmerE Holdings, Inc.
Active Propane of Wisconsin, LLC
teritage Operating GP, LLC
[eritage Operating, L.P.
Heritage Service Corporation
Meritage Energy Resources, LLC
M-P Qils, Lul.
902 Gilbert Strect, LLC
Metro Lawn, LL.C
AmeriGas Technology Group, lic.
Petrolane Incorporated
FOUR FLAGS DRILLING COMPANY, INC.
ASHTOLA PRODUCTION COMPANY
UGI ETHANOL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NEWBURY HOLDING COMPANY
UGI ENTERPRISES, INC.
EASTFIELD INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS, INC.
EUROGAS MOLDINGS, INC.
UGI BLACK SEA ENTERPRISES, INC.
UG CHINA, INC.

UGI ENERGY SERVICES, INC. (d/b/a GASMARK * and d/b/a

POWERMARK)
Energy Services Funding Corporation
Helicrtown Pipeline Company
Homestead Holding Company
UG! Asset Management, Inc.
UG Development Company

UGID Holding Company

UGI Munlock Development Company
UGI LNG, Inc.

EXUIBIT 21

STATE OF
OWNERSHIP INCORPORATION

100% PA
100% PA
(1) DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
() DE
100% PA
100% DE
100% DE
100% DE
10G% DE
(3) DE
100% DE
100% OK

100% CANADA
100% NC
100% DE
100% PA
L00% PA
100% PA
100% PA
100% PA
100% DE
100% PA
100% DE
100% DE
100% PA
100% DL
100% PA
[00% DE
100% PA
100% DE
100% DE
100% PA
100% DE
100% PA
100% DE




SUBSIDIARY
UGI Storage Company
UGH HVAC ENTERPRISES, INC.
UGIH INTERNATIONAL (CHINA), INC.
UG) INTERNATIONAL (ROMANIA), INC,

UG INTERNATIONAL ENTERPRISES, INC.

UGI Europe, lnc.
UGl International Holdings BY
Flaga Gmbll (4)
ECO Energictechnik GmbH
Kosan Gas A/S
Kosan Gas Sverige AR
Kosan Gas Norge A/S
Kosan Gas Finland Oy
Kosan Gas Denmark A/S
Flaga Suisse GmbH
Zentraleuropa LPG Holding Gmbt
AmgriGas Polska Sp. z.0.0.
Gaz Centrum Sp. #.0.0.
Flaga GPL Romania S.r.l.
Flaga LPG SA
Flaga s.r.o.
L.PG Technik spol s.r.o.
Propantrins s.r.o.
Flaga spol s.r.o.
ECO Energy Service spol s.r.0.
Flaga Gaz Magyarorszag Kft.
AmeriGas Palska Sp. z.0.0.
Gaz Centrum Sp. z.0.0.
UG Bordeaux Holding
Anlargaz Belgium NV,
Antargaz Nederland B.V.
Antarpaz Luxembourg S.A.
Gasbotiling N.V.
Encrgy Sud S.A.
AGZ Holding
Antargaz (8)
Aquitaine Rhone Gaz
Gax Energic Distribution
Norgal Gie
Rhone Gaz
Sigap Quest
Sobegal
United Gas Belgium (9)
UGH Midlands Limited

STATE OF

OWNERSIIP INCORPORATION
100% PA
100% DE
100% D
100% PA
100% PA
100% DE
100% NETHERLANDS
100% AUSTRIA
100% AUSTRIA
100% DENMARK
100% SWEDEN
100% NORWAY
100% FINLAND
100% DENMARK
100% SWITZERLAND
100% AUSTRIA
100% POLAND
100% POLAND
100% ROMANIA
77.99% ROMANIA
100% CZECH REPUBLIC
100% CZECH REPUBLIC
50% CZECH REPUBLIC
100% SLOVAKIA
100% SLOVAKIA
100% HUNGARY
100% POLAND
100% POLAND
100% FRANCE
(5) BELGIUM
100% NETHERLANDS
100% LUXEMBOURG
(6) BELGIUM
(N BELGIUM
100% FRANCE
100% FRANCE
100% FRANCE
100% FRANCE
52.66% FRANCE
50.62% FRANCE
66% FRANCE
72% FRANCE
99% BELGIUM
100% UNITEDR KINGDOM




STATE OF

SUBSIDIARY OWNERSHIP INCORPORATION

AvantiGas Limiled 100% UNITED KINGDOM

Amazon Gas Limited 100% UNITED KINGDOM
UGI ROMANIA, INC. 100% i'A
UGI PROPERTIES, INC. 100% PA
UGI UTILITIES, INC, 100% PA
UGI ENERGY VENTURES, INC. 100% DL
UG PIENN NATURAL GAS, INC. 100% PA
UG! Penn HVAC Services, Ine. 100% PA
UG CENTRAL PENN GAS, INC. 100% PA
UG! Central Penn Propane, LL.C 100% PA
UG) Petroleunm Products of Delaware, Inc. 100% DL
UGI STONERIDGE 1, LI.C 100% DI
UGH Stoneridge 1), L1.C 100% DE
UNITED VALLEY INSURANCIE COMPANY 100% VT

(1) AmeriGas Propane, Inc. and its subsidiary, Petrolane Incorporated, hold a combined 26% (approx.) interest in AmeriGas Partners,
L.r.

{2) 1.0101% owned by AmeriGas Propane, Inc. the General Partner; and 98.9899% owned by AmeriGas Partners, L.P., the Limited
Partner.

(3) 99.999% owncd by AmeriGas Propanc, L.P. and .001% owned by tleritage Operating GP, LLC.
(4) A nominal share is held by Reinhard Schoédlbaucr.

(5) .01% owned by UG) Bordesux Holding and 99.99% owned by AGZ Holding.

(6) 99.5% owned by Antargaz Belglum N.V. and .5% owned by Antargaz Luxembourg S.A.

(7) 90% owned by Antargaz Belgium N.V. and 10% owned by Antargaz Luxembourg S.A.

(B} A nominal share is held by each of Lon R. Greenberg, Donald J. Groth, Matthew A. Woodward, Eric Naddeo and HC Conseil EURL
( Mr. Hervé Couffin),

(9) The remaining 1% is vwned by UG Bordeaux Holdings, Ine.
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UGI ENERGY SERVICES, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 201 ]



UGl ENERGY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors and Stockholder of
UGI Energy Services, Inc.:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of
income, comprehensive income, stockholder's equity, and cash flows present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of UG| Energy Services, Inc. and its subsidiaries at September 30, 2012
and 2011, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity
with accounling principles generally accepted in the United States of America. These financial statements
and financial statement schedules are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our
responsibilily is to express an opinion on these financial statements and the financial statement schedules
based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these slatements in accordance with the standards of
the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, and evalualing the overall financial statement presentation. We believe

that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

o, 7 d %‘y’w el
December 14, 2012 RECEIVED

MAY 0 3 2013

PA PUBLIC UTIL{TY ¢
Loy, 55
SECRETARY'S BUkeag O

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Two Conmerce Square, Suite 1700, 2001 Market Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103-7042
T: (267) 3140-3000, 17 (207) 330-3300, www.pwe.com/us



UGl ENERGY SERVICES, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDA'TED BALANCE SHEETS
(Thousands of dollars)

ASSETS
Current asscts:
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricied cash
Accounts receivable {less allowances for doubtful accowns of §$1,737 and
£1.422, respectively)
Accounls reccivable - related parties
Inventorics
Income \axcs recoverable
Delerred income taxes
Derivative Minancial instruments
Prepail and other current assets
Towal current asscis

Property, plant and equipment:
Gross praperty, plant and equipmem
Accumulaiced depreciation and amarteation
Net property, plam and equipment

Goodwill
Intangible #ssets (less accumulatcd amortization of $3,125 and $2,288, respectively)
Other asscts

Total assets

LIABULITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
Curremnt tinbilitics:

Current maturitics of long-1eem debt

Bonk lonns

Accounts payable

Accounts payable - related parties

Employce compensation and benefits accrued

Derivative financil mstruments

Other current linbilities

Totul currem labilitics

Long-tenn debt

Deferred income taxes

Derivative financial instruments

Other noncurrent liabilities
Townl liabilities

Commilments and contingencics {note 9)

Common stockholder's equity:
Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings
Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Total conwon stackholder's equity

Total liabilitics and stockholder's equity

Sce accompanying notes ta consolidated fmancinl stotements.

Scptember 30,

2012 2011
$ 12968 0§ 421
2969 12,889
62,634 70,999
25,115 22,801
36318 40,847
17516 215
6.797 10,94
3,297 5847
2,696 2,901
170310 (71,759
475715 416,506
(50.754) (40,157)
424.96) 376,340
2751 2,751
10276 11,113
18,382 18.720
26 § 580602
$ 45 s a2
85000 24300
36,712 55,648
7.934 9979
3,63 6,084
10,483 20616
6,689 10,286
150,494 127955
44 )
73,697 37,688
1 044 1.594
2452 3,052
227,731 172,374
246,236 246,138
161 650 180.264
(8.937) (1B088)_
398,949 408,314

3__G26.6R0 $__580,6u2



UGI ENERGY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(Thousands of dollars)

Revenues

Costs and cxpenses:
Cost ol sales
Opcerating and administrative cxpenses
Depreciation
Amortization
Other income, nct

Opcrating income

Intcrest expense

Income before income taxes
Income tax cxpense

Nct income

Scc accompanying notes to consolidated financial statemenis.

Year Ended

September 30,
2012 2011
$ 852958 $ 1,059,655
724,468 920,010
53,886 48 803
11,815 7,147
933 901
(608) (124)
790,494 976,737
62,464 82918
{4,760) (2,735)
57,704 80,183
(21,318) (27.639)
¥ 36,386 § 52,544




UGI ENERGY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(Thousands of dollars)

Year Ended
September 30,

2012 2011
Nel income $ 36,386 3 52544
Net losses on derivative instruments (net of laxes of $21,959 and $8,423, respective.  (30,962) (11,876)
Reclassifications of nct losses on derivative instruments (net
of taxcs of $(28,449) and $(21,978), respectively) 40,113 30,990
Comprehensive income 3 45537 3 71,658

Scc accompanying notes to consolidated financial stalcments,



UGI ENERGY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Thousands of dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income
Adjusiments to reconcile to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortizttion
Delcrred income taxes, net
Nct change in realized gains and losses deferred ax cash flow hedges
Provision lor uncollectible accounts
Other, net
Net change in:
Accounts reccivable
Inventories
Accounts payable
Income taxes recoverable or acerucd
Other current assets
Other current liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Expenditures for property, plant and cquipment
Net costs from disposals of assets
Decrease in restricted cash
Net cash used by investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital contributions
increase in bank loans
Recuivables Facility net (repayments) horrowings
Dividends paid
Net cash provided by financing activities

Cash and cash equivalents increase

Cash and cash equivalents:
End of year
Begiming of year
Increase
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid (refunded) for:
Income laxes
Interest

See accompanying notes 1o consolidated financial statements,
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Year Ended
September 30,

2012 2011
§ 36,386 § 52,544
12,748 8,048
33616 30,137
3444 6,564
1,022 162
1,331 2487
5,029 (11,267)
4,529 (14.298)
(20,981) 5085
(17,301) (272)
205 | 485
(6.050) 3,702
53978 85277
(60,390) (117,893)
(519) (154)
9,920 17253
(50,989) (100,794)

- 34,130
75,000 10,000
(14,300) 2,200
(55.000) (30,000
5,700 16,330

$ 8,689 % 813
$ 12968 $ 4279
4279 3466
$ 8689 $  8i3
$ 5634 $ (3,629
$ 4825 $ 1985



UGI ENERGY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKIIOLDER'S LQUITY
(Thousands of dollars)

Balunce September 30, 2010

Net income

Net losses on derivative instrumients

Reclassification of net losses on derivative
instruments

Capital conteingions - cash

Capital comtrbutions - net assets

Cash dividends

Balanee September 30, 2011

Net income

Net losses on derivative instruments

Rechssilicatkm ol net losses ob derivative
instruments

Other

Cash dividends

Balance Scptember 30,2012

Accumulated
Additional ather
Conumon Stock paid-in Retained comprehensive
Sharcs  Amount capital carnings mcome (foss) Total

100 - 3 200447 £ 157,720 $ (37,202} 320965
52544 52,544
(11.876) {11,876}
3099 30,940
34.130 34,130
11,561 11,561
(30.000) (30,000
100 - 246,138 180,264 [18.088) 408,314
36,380 36,380
(30962) (30,962)
40,113 40,113
98 9%
{35,000 (55,060
100 ¥ - $ 246,236 $ 161,650 3 (8.937) 398,944

See aceotnpanying notes 1o comsolidaled financial statements,



UGI ENERGY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Thousands of dollars, except where indicated otherwise)

Note 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS

UGI Energy Services, Inc. (“Energy Services”), a Pennsylvania corporation, is a wholly owned
subsidiary of UGI Entcrprises, Inc. (“Enterprises™), and is a second-ticr subsidiary of UG Corporation
(“UGI™). Energy Secrvices and its subsidiarics conduct an cnergy markeling, midstream inlrastructure,
slorage, natural gas gathering and energy scrvices business primarily in the Mid-Atlantic region of the
United States. In addition, Energy Services’ wholly owned subsidiary, UGI Development Company
(“UGID™), owns all or a portion of clectric generation facilities located in Pennsylvania.

Note 2 ~ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

Our consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
aceepted in the United States of America (“GAAP").

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumpltions that afTect the reported amounts of assets, liabilitics, revenue, expenses and
costs. These estimates arc based on management’s knowledge of current events, historical cxperience
and various other assumptions that arc belicved to be reasonable under the circumstances. Accordingly,
actual results may be different from these cstimates and assumptions.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Energy Scrvices and its majority-owned
subsidiarics. Energy Services and its subsidiarics are collectively referred to herein as “the Company” or
“we.”  We climinate all significant intercompany accounts and (ransactions when we consolidale.
Energy Services’ wholly owned, special purpose subsidiary, Energy Services Funding Corporation
(“ESFC™), is consolidated for financial statement purposcs (sce Note 12).

Fair Value Measurement

We apply [air valuc measurements to certain asscts and liabilities, principally our commodity derivative
instruments, Fair value in GAAP is defined as the price that would be received 1o seil an asset or paid (o
transfer a lability (an cxit price) in an orderly transaction between markel participants at the
measurement date. Fair value is based upon assumptions that market parlicipants would use when
pricing an asset or liability, including assumptions about risk and risks inherent in valuation techniques
and inputs to valuations. This includes not only the credit standing of counterpartics and credit
cnhancements but also the impact of our own nonperformance risk on our liabilitics. Fair value
measurcments require that we assume that the transaction occurs in the principal market for the asset or
liability or, in the absence of a principal market, the most advantagcous market for the asset or liability
(the market far which the reporting entity would be able to maximize the amount received or minimize
the amount paid). We evaluate the need for credit adjustments to our derivative instrument [air values in
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UGI ENERGY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
{Thousands of dollars, except where indicated otherwise)

accordance with the requirements noted above. Such adjustments were not material Lo the fair valucs ol
our derivative instruments.

We usc the lollowing fair value hicrarchy, which prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques uscd to
measure fair value into three broad levels:

Level 1 — Quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical asscts and liabilitics that we

*  have the ability to access at the measurcment date. Instnnments categorized in Level ) consist of our
cxchange-traded commodity futures contracts and non cxchange-traded commodity futures contracts
whosc underlying is identical 10 an exchange-traded contract.

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level | that are either directly or

* indirectly observable for the assct or liability, including quoted prices for similar asscts or liabilitics
in active markels, quoted prices for identical or similar asscts or Liabilitics in mactive markets, inputs
other than quoted prices that arc obscrvable for the asset or liability, and inputs that are derived from
observable market data by corrclation or other means. Instruments categorized in Level 2 include
non-cxchange traded derivatives such as over the counter commodity price swap contracls and
{inancial transmission rights (“FTRs”).

Level 3 — Unobscrvable inputs for the assct or liability including situations where there is litile, if
* any, market activity for the assct or liability. We did not have any derivative (inancial instruments
categorized as Level 3 at September 30, 2012 or 201 1.

The fair valuc hicrarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets (Level 1) and the
lowest priority to unobservable data (Level 3). In some cases, the inputs to measure fair value might fall
into different levels of the fair value hicrarchy. The lowest level input that is significant to a fair value
measurement in its entirety determines the applicable level in the fair value hicrarchy. Asscssing the
significance of a particular input to the fair value measurcment in its entircty requires judgment,
considering factors specific to the assct or liability. Sce Note 10 for additional information on fair valuc
measurements.

Derivative Instruments

We account for derivative instruments and hedging activitics in accordance with guidance provided by
the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) which requires that all derivative instruments be
recognized as cither assets or liabilities and measured at fair valuc. The accounting for changes i fair
valuc depends upon the purpose of the derivative instrument and whether it is designated and qualifics
for hedge accounting,

A substantial portion of our derivative financial instruments are designated and qualify as cash flow
hedges. For cash flow hedges, changes in the fair value of the derivative financial instruments arc
recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income (“AOCI™) to the extent cffective al offsctiing
changes in the hedged item, until carnings are allected by the hedged item. We discontinue cash {low
hedge accounting if the occurrence of the forccasted transaction is determined to be no longer probable.

-0.



UGI ENERGY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
{Thousands of dollars, except where indicated otherwisc)

Certain of our commodity derivative instruments, although gencrally effective as cconomic hedges, do
not qualify for hedge accounting treatment. Changes in the fair values of these derivative instruments are
reflected in net income. Cash flows from derivative financial instuments are included in cash flows

from opcrating activitics.

For a more detailed description of the derivative instruments we use, our accounting for derivatives,
our objcctives for using them and rclated supplemental information requirced by GAAP, see Note 11.

Revenue Recognition

We recognize revenues primarily when encrgy products are delivered ar services arc provided 1o
customers.

Income Taxes
We join with UGI and its subsidiaries in filing a consolidated federal incomce tax return. We are charged
or credited for our share of current taxces resulting from the cffects of our transactions in the UGI

consolidated federal income 1ax return including giving effect to intercompany transactions. The result
of this allocation is gencrally consistent with income taxes calculated on a scparate return basis,

Investment tax credits associated with solar cnergy property under the Emergency Economic
Stabilization Act ol 2008 arc reflected in income tax expense when such property is placed in service.

It is our policy to record intcrest on tax deficicncics and income 1ax penallics in income taxcs.
Comprehensive Income

Comprchensive income comypriscs net income and other comprehensive income. Other comprehensive
income results from gains and losses on commodity derivative contracts qualifying as cash flow hedges,
net of reclassifications to nel income.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

All highly liguid investments with maturitics of three months or less when purchased are classified as
cash equivalents.

Restricted Cash
Restricted cash represents those cash balances in our commadity [uturcs brokerage accounts which are
restricted from withdrawal.

Inventories

Inventorics normally consist of natural gas, liquefied natural gas, propanc and coal. We state our
inventories at the lower ol cost or market. We deternine cost using an average cost method.

- 18-



UGI ENERGY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Thousands of dollars, except where indicated otherwisc)

Property, Plunt and Equipment and Related Depreciation

We record property, plant, and equipment at original cost. The amounts assigned to property, plant and
cquipment ol acquired busincsses are based upon cstimated fair valuc at datc of acquisition.

When we retire or otherwise dispose of plant and cquipment, we climinate the associated cost and
accumulated depreciation and recognize any resulting gain or loss in other (income) expense, net, in the
Consolidated Statements of Income.

We record depreciation expense on plant and cquipment associated with UGID’s clectricity generation
assets on a straight-line basis over 25 to 35 years. We compute depreciation expense on our other assets
using the straight-line method over estimated service lives generally ranging from 13 to 40 ycars for
buildings and improvements; 7 to 40 ycars for natural gas and propanc sloragc and distribution
cquipment; and 2 to 12 ycars for office fumiture and fixtures.

No depreciation expense is included in cost of sales in the Consolidated Statements of Income,

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

In accordance with GAAP relating o intangible asscts, we amortize inangible asscts over their
estimaled usclul lives unless we determine their lives to be indefinite. We review identiliable intangible
assels subject to amortization for impairment whencver cvents or changes in circumstances indicate that
the associated carrying amounts may not be rccoverable. Determining whether an impairment loss
occurrd requires comparing the carrying amount to the sum of undiscounted cash flows expected to be
generaled by the assct.

We do not amortize goodwill, but test it at least annually for impairment at the reporting unit level. A
reporting unit is thc operating segment, or a business one level below the operating segment (a
component) if discrete financial information is prepared and regularly reviewed by segment
management. Components are aggregated as a single reporting unit if they have similar cconomic
characteristics. We arc required 1o recognize an impairment charge under GAAP if the carrying amount
of a reporting unit exceeds its fair value and the carrying amount of the reporting unit's goodwill exceeds
the implied fair valuc of that goodwill. We determine fair values for cach of our rcporting units
generally using discounted cash flows to cstablish fair values unless market values arc available. The
Company adopted new accounting puidance regarding goodwill impairment during Fiscal 2012 which
permils us, in certain circumstances, to perform a qualitative approach to determine if it is more likely
than not that the carrying valuc of a reporting unit is greater than its fair valuc (sec Noic 3).

No provisions for goodwill or other intangible asset impairments were recorded during Fiscal 2012 or
Fiscal 2011. No amortization cxpense is included in cost of sales in the Consolidated Staicments of
Income (sce Note 8).

S -



UGI ENERGY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Thousands of dollars, cxcept where indicated otherwise)

Tmpairment of Long-Lived Assets

We evaluate the impairment of long-lived asscts whenever cvents or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount of such assets may not be rccoverable. We cvaluate recoverability based upon
undiscounted futurc cash flows cxpected to be gencrated by such assets. No material provisions for
impairments were recorded during Fiscal 2012 or Fiscal 201 1.

Equity-Based Compensation

Under the UGI Corporation 2004 Omnibus Equity Compensation Plan, Amended and Restated on
December 5, 2006 (the “UGI OECP”), certain key employcees of Encrgy Scrvices may be granted stock
options 1o acquire shares of UGI Common Stock, stock appreciation rights, UGI Units (comprising
“Stock Units™ or “Performance Unils™) and other equity-based amounts, Under the UG1 OECP, the
cxcreise price for options may not be less than the fair market value on the grant date. Awards granted
under the UGI OECP may vest immediately or ratably over a period of years (generally three-year
periods), and stock options for UGI Common Stock can be cxercised no later than ten years from the
grant date. In addition, the UGl OECP provides that the awards of UGI Units may also provide for the
crediting of UGI Common Stock dividend equivalents to participants’ accounts. Except in the event of
retirement, death or disability, cach grant, unless paid, will terminate when the participant ccascs to be
employed. There are certain change of control and retirement eligibility conditions that, il mel, generally
resull in accelerated vesting or climination of further service requircments.

UGI Stock and UG Performance Unit awards entitle the grantee to shares o UGT Common Stock or
cash once the service condition is met and, with respect o UGI Performance Unit awards, subject to
UGI market performance conditions, With respect to UG Performance Unit awards, the actual number
of sharcs (or their cash equivalent) ultimately issued, and the actual amount of dividend cquivalents
paid, is pencrally dependent upon the achicvement of market performance and scrvice conditions. UG
Performance Unit grant recipicnts are awarded a target number of Performance Units. The number of
Performance Units ultimately paid at the end of the performance period (gencrally three ycars) may
range {rom 0% 1o 200% of the target bascd upon UGI's Total Sharcholder Return percentile rank
relative to companics in the Standard & Poor’s Utilitics Index for grants prior to January 1, 2011, and
the Russell Midcap Utility Index (excluding telecommunications companics) for grants on or afler
January [, 2011.

Equity-bascd compensation provided under the UGEH OECP to employces of the Company did not have a
material impact on our Figscal 2012 and 2011 financial statcments.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated the impact of subsequent events through December 14, 2012, the date these
financial statements were issued and the effects of such evaluation have been reflected in the financial
statements and related disclosures.
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UGI ENERGY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Thousands of dollars, except where indicated otherwisc)

Note 3 - ACCOUNTING CHANGES

Adoption of New Accounting Standards

Goodwill Impairment. In Scpicmber 2011, the FASB issucd guidance on testing goodwill for
impairment. The new guidance permits entitics to first assess qualitative factors to determine whether it
is more likely than not that the fair value of & reporting unit is less than its carrying amount as a basis for
determining whether it is nccessary to perform the two-siep goodwill impairment test in GAAP.
Previous guidance required an entity to test goodwill for impairment at least annually by comparing the
fair value of a reporting unit with its carrying amount, including goodwill. If the fair value of a reporting
unit is less than the carrying amount, then the sccond step of the test must be performed 1o measure the
amount of the impairment loss, if any. Under the new guidance, an entity is not required to caleulate fair
value of a reporting unit unless the entity determines that it is more likely than not that its fair value is
[ess than its carrying amount. The new guidance docs not change how goodwill is calculated or assigned
la reporting units, nor docs it revise the requircments to test goodwill annually for impairment. We
adopted the new guidance for Fiscal 2012.

Fair Value Measurements. In May 2011, the FASB issucd new guidance on fair valuc measurements
and related disclosure requirements. The new guidance results in common fair value measurcment and
disclosurc requirements in GAAP and International Financial Reporting Standards (“[FRS”). The new
guidance applics to all reporting entities that arc required or permitied 1o measure or disclose the fair
valuc of an assct, liability or an instrument classificd in sharcholders’ cquity. Among other things, the
new guidance requires quantitative information about unobservable inputs, valuation processes and
sensitivity analysis associated with fair valuc measurements categorized within Level 3 of the fair value
hicrarchy. The new guidance became cffective for our interim period ending March 31, 2012, and is
required to be applied prospectively. The adoption of this accounting guidance did not have a material
impact on our financial statcments.

New Accounting Standard Not Yet Adopted

Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and Liabilitics. In December 2011, the FASB issued new
accounting guidance regarding disclosurcs about offsctting asscts and liabilitics. The new guidance
requires an cntity to disclosc information about offsctting and related arrangements to enable users of
financial statements to understand the cifect of those arrangements on its financial position. The
amendments will enhance disclosures by requiring improved information about {inancial instruments
and derivative instruments that are either (1) offsct in accordance with other GAAP or (2) subjeet to an
cnforccable master netting, arrangement or similar agreement, irrespective ol whether they are offsct in
the balance sheet. The new guidance is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or aller
January I, 2013 (Fiscal 2014), and interim periods within thosc annual periods. We are cwrrently
cvaluating the impact of the new guidance on our future disclosurcs.
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UGI ENERGY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financia) Statements
(Thousands of dollars, cxcept where indicated otherwise)

Notc 4 — DEBT

Encrgy Services has an unsccured credit agreement (“Energy Scrvices Credit Agreement”) with a group
of lenders providing for borrowings of up to $170,000 (including a $50,000 sublimit for lctiers of credit)
which cxpires in August 2013. The Encrgy Services Credit Agreement can be used {or gencral corporale
purposcs of Energy Scrvices and its subsidiaries. In addition, Encrgy Scrvices may not pay a dividend
unless, after giving cffcct to such dividend payment, the ratio of Consolidated Total Indebtedness o
EBITDA, cach as defined in the Encrgy Scrvices Credit Agreement, docs not exceed 2.00 to 1.00. There
were $85,000 and $10,000 of borrowings outstanding under the Encrgy Services Credit Agreement at
Scptember 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. These amounts are reflected as bank loans on the
Consolidated Balancc Sheets.

Borrowings under the Encrgy Scrvices Credit Agreement bear interest at either (i) a ratc derived from
LIBOR (the “LIBO Rate”} plus 3.0% for each Eurodollar Revolving Loan (as defincd in the Encrgy
Services Credit Agreement) or (ii) the Alternate Basc Rate plus 2.0%. The Alternate Base Ratc (as
delined in the Encrgy Scrvices Credit Agreement) is generally the greater of (a) the Agent Bank’s prime
ratc, (b) the federal funds rate plus 0.50% and (c) the onc-month LIBO Rate plus 1.0%. The weighted-
average interest rate on Encrgy Scrvices Credit Agrecment borrowings at September 30, 2012 and 2011,
was 3.25%. The Encrgy Services Credit Agreement is guaraniced by certain subsidiarics of Encrgy
Scrvicces.

The Encrgy Services Credit Agreement restricts the ability of Encrgy Scrvices o disposc of asscts,
cffect certain consolidations or mergers, incur indebtedness and guaranty obligations, create liens, make
acquisitions or investments, make certain dividend or other distributions and make any material changes
to the nature of its businesses. In addition, the Encrgy Services Credit Agrecment requires Encrgy
Scrvices to not exceed a ratio of Consolidated Total Indebtedncss, as defined, to Consolidated EBITDA,
as defined; a minimum ratio of Consolidated EBITDA to Conselidated Interest Expense, as defined; a
maximum ratio of Consolidated Total Indcbtedness to Consolidated Total Capitalization, as defined, at
any time when Consolidated Total Indebtedness is greater than $250,000; and a minimum Consolidated
Net Worth, as delined, ol $150,000.

Energy Services also has a $200,000 receivables securitization lacility (sce Note 12).
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UGI ENERGY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Thousands of dollars, except where indicated otherwise)

Note 5 - INCOME TAXES

The provisions for income taxes consist of the following:

2012 2011
Current expense (benefit):
Federal $(13,969) $(3,794)
State 4,578 7,134
Investmenl tax credit (2,907) (5,838)
Total current (benefit) (12,298) (2,498)
Deferred expense;
I"ederal 32,608 29,702
State 1,008 435
Total deferred expensc 33,616 30,137
Total income tax expense $21,318 $27,639
A reconciliation from the statutory federal tax rate to our effcctive tax rate is as follows:
2012 2011
Statutory federal tax rate 35.0% 35.0%
Difference in 1ax rate ducto
State income laxes, net of lederal benelit 44 5.7
Investiment tax credits (3.1) (5.8)
Other, net 0.6 (0.5)
Lffcctive tax rate 30.9% 34.4%
Delerred 1ax liabilities (asscts) comprise the following at September 30:
2012 2011
Excess book basis over tax basis of property, planl and cquipment $ 80,330 $ 44,258
Other - 1,021
Gross deferred tax liabilitics 80,330 45,279
Employce-related benefits (741) (1,376)
State net operating loss carryforwards (2,538) (1,281)
Allowance for doubtful accounts (813) (536)
Derivative lnancial instruments (6.340) (12,830)
Other (2,998) (2,509
Gross deferred tax assets (13,430} {18,532)
Net deferred tax liabilitics % 66,900 ¥ 26,747

We join with UGl and its subsidiarics in filing a consolidated federal income tax return. We arc chavged
or credited for our share of current taxcs resulting from the cllects of our transactions in the UGI
consolidated federal income tax return including giving elfeet to intercompany transactions. UGI's

federal income tax returns are scttled through the tax year 2009.
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UGI ENERGY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notcs to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Thousands of dollars, except where indicated otherwise)

We file separatc company income tax returns in a number of states but arc subject 1o state income tax
principally in Pennsylvania. Pennsylvania income tax returns arc generally subject to examination for a
period of thrce years afler the filing of the respective returns.

For Fiscal 2012, $93 of interest and penaltics was rccorded in income taxes in the Consolidated
Statement of Income. There were no such amounts recorded in Fiscal 201 1.

As of September 30, 2012, we have unrecognized income tax benefits totaling $207 including related
accrued interest and penaltics of $93 which were recorded in Fiscal 2012 and relate 1o tax positions of
prior years. Il thcse unrecognized tax benelits were subscquently recognized, $206 would be recorded as
a benefit to income taxes on the Consolidated Statement of Income and, therefore, would impact the
reported effective tax rate. Generally, a net reduction in unrecognized tax benefits would occur because
of the expiration of the statute of limitations in certain jurisdictions or as a result of settlements with tax
authoritics. There are no significant changes cxpected in vnrecognized tax benefits and related interest in
the next twelve months,

Note 6 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLANS

Defined Contribution Plan. UGI Ultilities, Inc. (“UGI Utilitics™), a wholly ownced subsidiary of UG,
sponsors a 401 (k) savings plan for eligible employces of UG and certain of UGI’s domestic subsidiarics
including Encrgy Services and subsidiaries, Generally, participants in the plan may contribute a portion
of their compensation on cither a before-tax basis, or on both a belore-tax and after-tax basis. The
savings plan also provides for employer maltching contributions at various rates. The cost of benefits
under the savings plan during Fiscal 2012 and Fiscal 2011 totaled $754 and $844, respectively.

Defined Benefit Pension Plan. Certain employces ol the Company participate in a defined benefit
pension plan sponsorcd by UGI Utilities. Benefits are generally based upon (inal average pay and years
of service. Total costs associated with benefits under this plan werc not material in Fiscal 2012 or Fiscal
2011.

Note 7— PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and cquipment comprise the following at September 30:

2012 2011

Land $ 2,084 by 2,234
Buildings and improvements 6,564 1,462
Naltural gas and propane storage and distribution facilitics 189,931 44,778
Electric generation assets 254,257 230,865
Other, including work in process 22,879 137,167

Grass property, plant and cquipment 475715 416,506
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (50,754) (40,157)
Nel properly, plant and cquipment $ 424,961 $ 376,349
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UGI ENERGY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Thousands of dollars, except where indicated otherwisc)

The itemn “Other, including work in process™ in the table above at September 30, 2011, principally
comprises work in process related to natural gas storage projects which were placed in service during
Fiscal 2012.

Note 8 - GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

2012 2011
Subject to amortization:
Land development rights § 13,401 5 13,401
Accumulated amortization (3,125) (2,288)

$ 10276 $ 1,113

Nol subject to amortization:
Goodwill 3 2,751 8 2,751

We arc amontizing land development rights associated with our landfill gas cleetricity gencration lacility
over a period of approximatcly 16 years. Amortization cxpense of intangible asscts was $836 lor both
Fiscal 2012 and Fiscal 2011, Estimated amortization of intangible asscts during cach of the next five
fiscal years is $830.

Note 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

We lease various buildings and computer and office equipment under operating leascs. Certain of our
leases contain renewal and purchase options and also contain cscalation clauses. Our aggrepate rental
expense for such leascs was $716 and $612 during Fiscal 2012 and Fiscal 2011, respectively.

Minimum future payments under operating leases that bave initial or remaining noncancelable terms in
excess of one year are as follows: Fiscal 2013 - $726; Fiscal 2014 - $637; Fiscal 2015 - $599; Fiscal
2016 - $585; Fiscal 2017 - $146; no amounts aficr Fiscal 2017,

The Company enters into fixed-price contracts with supplicrs 1o purchase natural gas and clectricity (o
mcel its sales commiuments. Generally, these contracts have terms of less than two years. The
Company's contractual obligations under these fixed-price supply contracts existing at September 30,
2012, arc as follows: Fiscal 2013 - $171,090; Fiscal 2014 - $51,435; Fiscal 2015 - $4,739.

We believe, afler consultation with counsel, that there are currently no pending claims or legal actions
that could have a material adverse cffeet on our financial position or results of operations.
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Notc 10 -~ FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
Derivative Financial Instruments
The following tablc presents our financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair value

on a recurring basis for each of the fair value hicrarchy levels, including both current and noncurrent
portions, as of September 30, 2012 and 201 1.

Asset (Liability)
Quoled Prices
in Active Significant
Markels for Other
Jdentical Assets Observable Unobservable
and Liabilitics Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3) Total
September 30, 2012:
Assels:
Dertvative financial instruments:
Commodily contracts s 2,038 $ 2,393 Ny - 3 443}
Liabilities:
Dierivative Oinancial instruments:
Commodily contracts $ (7,134) $  (4,393) $ - $ (1,527
September 30, 2001:
Assels:
Derivative financial instruments:
Commodity contracts $ 3,522 $ 2,395 3 - $ 5917
Liabilitics:
Derivative financial instruments:
Commodily contracts $ (24,040} $  (1,070) 5 - $ (25,2100

The fair valucs of our Level 1 exchange-traded commodity futures contracts and non exchange-traded
commaodity futures contracts are bascd upon aclively-quoted market prices for identical asscts and
liabilities. The remainder of our derivative {inancial instruments are designated as Level 2. The fair
valucs of these derivatives are based upon recent market transactions and related market indicators.

Other Finaneial Instruments

The carrying amounts of financial instruments included in current assets and current liabilitics
(excluding current maturitics of long-term debt) approximate their fair values because of their short-term
nature. At Scptember 30, 2012 and 201 1, the carrying amounts of our long-term debt (including current
maturitics) approximate their fair values. We cstimate the fair value of long-term debt by discounting
associated luture cash flows using rates available for similar type debt (Level 2).
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We have trade accounts receivable which could expose us to concentrations of credit risk. The credit
risk from trade accounts reccivable is limited because we have no single customer that accounts for

more than 10% of revenucs.
Note 11 — DISCLOSURES ABOUT DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS & HEDGING ACTIVITIES

We arc cxposed 1o certain market risks related 10 our ongoing business operations. Management uses
derivative commodity instruments, among other things, to manage commodity price risk. Although we
usc derivalive commodity instruments to reduce market risk associated with forecasted transactions, we
do not usc derivative commodity instruments for speculative or trading purposes. The usc of derivative
instruments is controlled by our risk management and credit policics which govern, among othier things,
the derivative instruments we can use, counterparty credit limits and contract authorization limits.
Beeausce a substantial portion of our derivative instruments generally qualify as hedges under GAAP, we
expeet that changes in the fair value of derivative instruments uscd to manage commodity risk would be
substantially offsct by gains or losses on the associated anticipated transactions.

Commaoadity Price Risk

[n order to manage market price risk relating to fixed-price sales contracts for natural gas and clectricity,
the Company cnters into NYMEX and over-the-counter natural gas and electricily futures contracts. The
Company also uscs NYMEX and over the counter cleetricity futures contracts to hedge the price of a
portion of its anticipated fuiure salcs of clectricity from its electric generation facilities. In addition,
beginning April 1, 2011, the Company uses NYMEX futurcs contracts to economically hedge the gross
margin associated with the purchase and anticipated later sale of natural gas or propanc. Becausc the
contracts associated with the anticipated sale of stored natural gas or propane do not qualify for hedge
accounting treatment, any gains or losscs on the derivative contracts are recognized in earnings prior 10
gains or losses from the sale of the stored natural gas or propanc.

At September 30, 2012 and 2011, there were 23.6 million dekatherms and 26.1 million dekatherms of
natural gas hedged with NYMEX and over-the-counter futures contracts, respectively. At September 30,
2012, the maximum period over which we are currently hedging our cxposure to the variability in cash
flows associated with natural gas commodity price risk is 39 months with a weighted average of 11
months. At September 30, 2012 and 2011, there were 1,415.7 million kilowatt hours and 1,219.8 million
kilowatt hours of clectricity hedged with over-the-counter and NYMEX (utures contracts, respectively.
At September 30, 2012, there also were 135.3 million kilowatl hours of clectricity hedged with over-the-
counter and NYMEX futurcs put contracts. At September 30, 2012, the maximum period over which we
arc hedging forccasted purchases of electricity is 36 months with a weighted average of 10 months, and
the maximum period over which we are hedging forecasted sales of clectricity was 16 months with a
weighted average of 8 months. At Scptember 30, 2012, the volumcs associated with the Company’s
natural gas and propane storage NYMEX contracts totaicd 4.3 million dekatherms and 3.2 million
gallons, respectively.

From time to time Energy Services uses price swap and option contracts 1o manage market risk
associated with forceasted purchases of propane it sclls under firm commitments. At Scptember 30,
2012 and 201 1, there were no forecasted purchases of propane hedged with over-the-counter price swap
and option con(racts,

~19-




UGI ENERGY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Thousands of dollars, cxcept where indicated otherwisc)

In order to reduce volatility associated with a substantial portion of its eclectricily (ransmission
congestion costs, the Company purchascs FTRs lo cconomically hedge clectricity transmission
congestion costs associated with its fixed-price clectricity sales contracts. FTRs are derivative financial
instruments that entitle the holder to reccive compensation for clectricity transmission congestion
charges that result when there is insufficient clectricity transmission capacity on the clectric
transmission grid. Because these FTRs do not qualify for hedge accounting, FTRs are currently recorded
at fair valuc with changes in fair value reflected in cost of sales. At September 30, 2012 and 2011, the
volumecs associated with the Company’s FTRs totaled 921.9 million kilowatt hours and 1,418.6 million
kilowatt hours, respectively. At Scptember 30, 2012, the maximum period over which we are
ceconomically hedging cleetricity congestion with FTRs is 8 months,

W¢ account for commaodity price risk contracts (other than those contracts that are not ¢ligible for hedge
accounting) as cash flow hedges. Changes in the lair values of contracts qualifying for cash flow hedge
accounting are recorded in AOCI o the extent cffective in offsetting changes in the underlying
commodity price risk. When carnings are alfected by the hedged commodity, gains or losses arc
recorded in cost of sales on the Consolidated Statements of Income. At September 30, 2012, the amount
of nct losses associated with commaodity price risk hedges expected to be reclassified ino carnings
during the next twelve months based upon current fair values is $9,255.

Derivative Financial Instrument Credit Risk

We are exposed to risk of loss in the event of nonperformance by our derivative financial instrument
counterpartics. Our derivative financial instrument counterparties principally comprise major energy
companies and major U.S. and international financial institutions. We maintain credit policies with
regard to our counterpartics that we belicve reduce overall credit risk. These policies include cvaluating
and monitoring our counterpartics’ financial condition, including their credit ratings, and entering into
agreements with counterparties that govern credit limits. Certain of these agreements call for the posiing
ol collateral by the counterparty or by the Company in the forms of Jetters of credit, parental guaranices
or cash. Additionally, our natural gas and clectricity exchange-traded futures contracts gencrally require
cash deposits in margin accounts. At September 30, 2012 and 201 1, restricted cash in brokerage
accounts totaled $2,969 and $12,889, respectively. Although we have concentrations of credit risk
associated with derivative linancial instruments, the maximum amount of loss, based upon the gross far
values of the derivative financial instruments, we would incur if these counterparties failed to perform
according to the terms of their contracts was not matcrial at September 30, 2012, We generally do not
have credit-risk-related contingent features in our derivalive contracts.
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The following table provides information regarding the balance sheet location and lair values off
derivative assets and liabilitics ¢xisting as of September 30, 2012 and 201( [:

Derivalive Asscls

Derivative {Liabilitics)

Balance Sheet Fair Value Batlanee Sheet Fair Value
lLocation 2012 2011 Location 2012 2011
Derivatives Desigonted as
Hedging Instraments:
Nuturnl gns contmcts  Denivative lnancial instruments
and Other nssets $ 216 5 128 Derivative financial instnments S (6,165) S (22.768)
Eleetricity contracts Derivative finaneial insinnents
and Other assets 1,055 30 Dervative hnangial instrments (4.393) (2,433)
Towl Derivatives Designated
as Hedping Instruments $ 3171 § 15K $§ (10.554) _§ (25.201)
Derivatives Not Designated ns
Hedging Instruments:
Nautuen] gas Derivative linnneial instmments < - $ 3364 Derivative fmncial instiaments S 969y S -
Propane Deeivative inamcial mstranicnts 516 - Derivasive fnancial instaments . (9)
FTRx Dedvitive Tancial insiuments 744 2395 - -
Totsd Derivatives Nod
Designated as Hedging Instruments S 1,260 § 5759 $ {969 S {9)
Tatyl Derivatives $ 4431 5 597 $ (11,527) S (25.210)

The following table provides information on the effcets of derivative instruments on the Consolidated
Statements of Income and changes in AOCI for Fiscal 2012 and 2011.

Gain {Loss) Gain (Loss) Louation of
Recognized in Reclussificd from Gain (Loss)
AOCI AOC! into Income Reclassified lrom
2012 2011 2002 2011 AQCI ima Income
Cush Flow lledges:
Natural gas conlracts $ 0 (35945) % (48100 § (52521} § (52.200) Cost of salcs
Electricity contracts (16,976) 3,878 {16,041) 911y Cost of sales
Propane contracts - 634 - 155 Cosl of sales
Tatl $  (52921) $ (20298) $ (68.5062) § (52,992)

Guin (l.oss)

Recopnized in Income

Locution of Gain (Loss)
Recognized in Income

Derivatives Not Designated ns
ledging Instruments:

Nawral gas contracts $ (4,334 § 3,364

Propane contracts 1.516 ("

FTRs 940 (1,256
Total $ (1.878) § 2099

Cost of sules
Cost of sales
Cost of sales

The amounts of derivative gains or losses representing inelfectivencess and the amounts of gains or
losses recognized in income as a result of excluding derivatives from ineffectiveness testing were not

matcrial in Fiscal 2012 or Fiscal 201 1.
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We arc also a parly 10 a number ol other contracts that have clements of a derivative instrument. These
contracts include, among others, binding purchase orders, contracts which provide for the purchase and
delivery, or sale, of natural gas, propane and electricity, and scrvice contracts that require the
counterparty lo provide commodity storage, {ransportation or capacity service to mect our normal sales
commiiments. Although many of these contracts have the requisite elements of a derivative instrument,
these contracts qualify for normal purchases and normal sales exception accounting under GAAP
because they provide for the delivery of products or services in quantitics that are expected to be used in
the normal coursc of operating our business and the price in the contract is based on an underlying that
is dircetly associated with the price of the product or service being purchased or sold.

Note 12 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SECURITIZATION FACILITY

Encrgy Scrvices has a $200,000 reccivables purchase facility (**Receivables Facility”) with an issuer of
rcceivables-backed commercial paper currently scheduled to expire in April 2013, although the
Reccivables Facility may terminate prior to such date due to the termination of commitments of the
Receivables Facility’s back-up purchasers.

Under the Reccivables Factlity, Encrgy Services transfers, on an ongoing basis and without recourse, its
trade accounts rcceivable 1o its wholly owned, special-purpose subsidiary, Energy Services Funding
Corporation (“ESFC™), which is consolidated for financial statement purposes. ESFC, in turn, has sold,
and subject to certain conditions, may from time to time sell, an undivided interest in the receivables to a
commercial paper conduit of a major bank. ESFC was created and has been structured 1o isolate its
assets from creditors of Encrgy Services and its affiliates, including UGI. This two-step transaction is
accounted for as a salc of receivables following the FASB’s guidance for accounting for transfers of
financial assets and cxtinguishments of liabilitics. Encrgy Services continucs to scrvice, adminisier and
collect trade receivables on behall of the commercial paper issuer and ESFC, Trade reccivables sold to
the commercial paper conduit remain on the Company’s balance sheet; the Company records a liability
cqual fo the amount advanced by the commercial paper conduit; and the Company records interest
expensc on amounts sold o the commercial paper conduit.

During Fiscal 2012 and Fiscal 2011, Encrgy Scrvices sold trade receivables totaling $836,035 and
$1,134,855, respectively, to ESFC.  During Fiscal 2012 and Fiscal 2011, ESFC sold an aggregate
$286,000 and $88,000, respectively, of undivided interests in its trade receivables to the commercial
paper conduit. At Scptember 30, 2012, the outstanding balance of ESFC trade reccivables was $43,497
and there were no amounts sold to the commercial paper conduit and reflecied on the balance sheet as
bank loans. At Scptember 30, 2011, the outstanding balance of ESFC trade receivables was $52,051 and
there was $14,300 sold 10 the commercial paper conduit and reflected on the balance sheet as bank
loans. Losses on sales of reccivables to the commercial paper conduit during Fiscal 2012 and Fiscal
2011, which amounts arc included in interest expense, totaled $1,017 and $1,222, respectively.

Note 13 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Enterprises allocates a portion of its payrol]l and related benefit costs to Energy Scrvices for employee
services provided to the Company. Such allocated expenses totaled $421 and $497 during Fiscal 2012
and Fiscal 2011, respectively.
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UGI provides certain financial and administrative services to the Company.  UGH bilis the Company
monthly for all dircct expenses and for an allocated share of indirect corporatc cxpenses incurred or paid
on behalf ol the Company. The allocation of indirect UGI corporate expenscs to the Company utilizes a
weighted, three-component formula comprising revenues, operating expenses and nct assets employed
and considers the Company’s relative percentage of such items to the total of such items for all UGI
operating subsidiarics for which gencral and administrative services were provided. Management
belicves that this atlocation method is recasonable and equitable 1o the Company. During Fiscal 2012
and Fiscal 2011, such corporate expenses totaled $2,963 and $2,992, respcctively.

From (ime to time, Encrgy Services is a parly to Storage Contract Administralive Agrcements
{“SCAAs") with UGI Utilitics, Inc. (*“UGI Ultilities, Inc.”), a wholly owncd subsidiary of UGI. At
September 30, 2012, UG Utilities was a party to two three-year SCAAs with Encrgy Services expiring
October 31, 2012 and October 31, 2013 and, during the periods covercd by the financial statements, was
a parly 10 other SCAAs with Encrgy Scrvices. Under the SCAAs, UGI Ulilitics has, among other
things, and subjcct to rceall for operational purposes, relcased certain storage and transportation
contracts to Encrgy Scrvices for the terms of the SCAAs. UGH Uiilities also transferred certain
associated slorage inventories upon the commencement of the SCAAs, receives a transfer of storage
inventories at the end of the SCAAs, and makes payments assaciated with refilling storage inventories
during the term of the SCAAs. Encrgy Services, in tumn, provides a firm delivery scrvice and makes
cerlain payments to UGI Utilities for its various obligations under the SCAAs. During Fiscal 2012 and
Fiscal 2011, Encrgy Services received payments from UGI Utilitics for storage inventorics and pipcline
transportation and storage capacity charges associated with the SCAAs lotaling $24,344 and $35,231,
respectively. In conjunction with the SCAAs, Encrgy Services paid UGI Utilities security deposits. The
amounts of such sccurity deposits, which are included in accounts reccivable - related partics on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets, were $15,000 at Scptember 30, 2012 and 2011. Effective November 1,
2012, UG Utilities and Encrgy Services entered into two new SCAAs having terms of three ycars.

Pursuant to gas supply and delivery service agreements with UG Utilitics, the Company provides
certain gas supply and related delivery services to UGH Utilitics during the heating scason months of
November through March, During Fiscal 2012 and Fiscal 2011, the aggregate amount of these
transactions (exclusive ol transactions pursuant to SCAAs) totaled $30,752 and $30,093, respectively.

[n addition, from time to time, the Company purchases natural gas or pipeline capacity from UGI
Utilitics. During Fiscal 2012 and Fiscal 2011, purchases from UGI Ulilities totaled $65,705 and
$85,655, respectively.  Also from time to time, the Company sclls natural gas, slorage scrvices,
electricity or pipeline capacity to UGI Utilitics (in addition 10 those transactions alveady described
abovc), During Fiscal 2012 and Fiscal 2011, such sales totalcd $53,435 and $53,617, respectively. These
transactions did not have a material cffect on the Company’s financial position, results of operations or
cash flows.

From time to time, Energy Sctvices sclls propane on an as nceded basis 1o AmeriGas Propane, L.P,
(““AmeriGas”), an affiliatc of UGIL. The sales price is gencrally based on market prices at the lime of
salc. Sales of propanc by Encrgy Services to AmceriGas totaied $359 and $4,073 during Fiscal 2012 and
2011, respectively. :
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During Fiscal 2012 and Fiscal 2011, UGID collaborated with UGl HVAC Enterprises, Inc., a sccond-
ticr wholly owned subsidiary of UG, in jointly developing customer-sited, solar electricity projects in
Pennsylvania.  Under the cooperative arrangement, UGl HVAC Enterprises, Inc. served as the
construction contractor for the projccts, while UGID owns the solar facilities and has cntered into long-
term power sales agreements with the host customers, who receive electricity gencrated from these
assets. UGID’s investment in these projects, totaling $9,026 and $5,038 at September 30, 2012 and
2011, is included in property, plant and cquipment on the Consolidatcd Balance Sheets.

On April 1, 2011, UGI contributed to the Company, through UGI Enterpriscs, certain natural gas storage
facilitics located in northern Pennsylvania previously owned by a subsidiary of UGI Utilities. The net
book valuc of the natural gas storage facility assets transferred was $10,949 which amount, net of related
deferred taxes of $308, is reflected as a contribution of net asscts on the Fiscal 2011 Consolidated

Statement of Stockholder's Equity.

In September 2011, UGI contributed to the Company, through UG Enterprises, a 9.0 mile natural gas
pipeline, related facilitics and rights of way located in Mchoopany, Pennsylvania (the “Auburn Line™)
previously owned by a subsidiary of UGI Ulilities. The net book value of the Auburn Line was $1,109
which amount, net of related deferred taxes of $180, is reflected as a contribution of nect asscts on the
Fiscal 2011 Consolidaied Statement of Stockholder's Equity.

Note 14 — PROVISIONS FOR EXIT COSTS - HUNLOCK GENERATING STATION

In conjunction with the Company’s decision 1o construct a natural gas-fired electricity production
facility at the site of'its coal-fired elcctricity generation facility located near Wilkes Barre, Pennsylvania,
during 2010 the Company committed 1o cease operations of its Hunlock Creck coal-fired clectricity
gencration facility and recorded accruals associated with the shut-down activities. During Fiscal 2012
and Fiscal 2011, the Company incrcased asscl retirement obligation accruals associated with the
Hunlock Creek coal-fired generation facility in the amounts of $1,500 and $1,929, respectively, which
amounts are included in operating and administrative expenses. The remaining accrued liability for shut
down of the Hunlock Creck facility, principally comprising assct retirement obligations, was $893 at
September 30, 2012.
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Thank you for your Business!

Welcome to UGI EnergyLink. We would like to thank you for selecting us as your Electric Supplier.

We plan to start supplying cleetricity to your account for the Service Pertod specified in your confirmation, in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the attached contract. UGI EnergyLink will now supply the actual
clectricity you use while your Local Utility will continue to deliver that power 1o your business and read your
meler. If you have an Electric emergency, pleasc contact your Local Utility immediately.

This is a “Consolidated Bill” program. This means you will continue to receive only one bill from your Local
Utility. 1t will contain the standard utility distribution and customer charges you normally receive, plus UGl
EnergyLink’s electric supply charges you agreed to pay.

» The Rate Plan you selected (Fixed, Variable, or Mixed) is shown on the enclosed copy of the contract
terms and conditions you accepled during the online enroliment process.

You will receive renewal information from us approximately three months prior o contract end date. Should
you have any questions, please contact us Monday - Friday 8:00 am — 5:00 pm.

(877) 729-0784 or (610)743-7014

We at UGI EnergyLink look forward to building a strong, long-term relationship with you, and we will work
hard to offer you the best in service and price. Thank you again for choosing UGI EnergyLink!

UGI Energy Services, Inc.
Master Power Sales Agreement

‘This Master Power Sules Agreement ("Comract”™) is made ellective . by und hetween UGH Enerpy Services. Ine, dha UG Energylink ("UGIES") and
("Customer”) also referenced herein ns o "Pany® or collectively ax the "Parties”™. This Contraet incorporates all transaction-specilic Confirmtion
Agreements exeouted by the Parties in the Goture, which shall 1ake the form substantially set torth in the assaciated Confirmation or Welcome agreements,

f. Nature of Transaction: Customer and UGLES respectively agree w purchase and scll the Toil vleetric power requirements ("Power”) for the accounts fisied v
the confirmation or welcome agreements. UGIES will serve as agemt for Customer in aceordance with the policies and procedures of Customer's electric
distribution company ("E1C™) in order 1o provide supply coordination lunctions, including, but net fimied o, nominaing, scheduling, and balancing, Customer
wil) wiilize DGIES ayg its sole Power supplier during the erm of the Contract,

2. Cautraet Term and Sules Period(s): The effective term ol this Conteaet shall commence with the dine stated on the contirmation or welcome keteer, or such date
Whereafier as service is authorized by Customers 12DC, and shall continue until & Panty receives writien notice of termination from the other Panty specifying a
teamination date that is ne carlier than 30 days after the date of the writlen agtice, Termination shall be clivetive on the next corliest date permitied by Customiers
EDC afier notige is given. Notwilthstnnding such notice, however. this Contract shall remain cHective for the duration of any and all Sales Period(s)

specificd in the Confirmation or Welcome Agreements.

3. Quantity: UGIES shall tender for delivery 1o Customer. sind Customer must seeepl J0r receipt front UGIES, the Customer's [ull Power usnge requirements lor
the accounts Hsted on the conlirmation or welcome agrecanent,

4. Comract Price: For cach kWi of Power tendered for delivery, Customer shiall pay VGIES the Contract Price specified. The billed price shall include all churges,
fees and taxes that are imposed on the Power prior W its delivery 1o Customer's EDC. Unless otherwise specified. all 1axes applicable 1o such Power for which the
taxable incident arises upen or afler the Delivery Poinl (defincd helow), including bt not limited 1o sales, use. trimsfer, gross receipts, or energy taxes (it
excluding wixes on the income of UGIES), as well as any 1axes assessed by the EDC, will by hilled separateiy 10 Customer. i Custorner is exempt from such
tises, Customer is responsible For idemifving and requesting any exemption from the eollection of tases by filing appropriate documenition with UGIES. n the
absence of agreemenl regarding pricing for any exiension of service bevond the Pricing Period specified in the most recent Conlinmation Agreement, Power
delivered for Costomers accomnt shall be billed by UGEES at the prevailing maarket rawe,
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Price Adjustmesnt: o the event that the E1C or PIM: (1) implements o mandatory service Tor supplices: (i) changes transmission or capagily chorges; or (i)
adopts any other changes it its tarilf requirements or ehanges in Costomer's capsceily andfor transmission obligations. and such oceurrence results in o material
change in costs fupward or downward) 1o UGIES in providing scrvice 10 Customer, UGIES muy adjust the Contract Price (upward or dowaward. ns appropriate)
to Customer to reflect Customer's proportional share of such material change in costs (without murkap), Customer ucknowledges 1hat the Coatract Price stated
above iy be adjusted from thime to time in sccordance with this provision and ageees to be responsible Tor paying such revised level of the Comract Price,

Titte, Possession and Control: UGLES shall deliver Customer's Power reguirements 1o a "Delivery Point™. The Delivery Point shall be on the EDC iransmission
system and will be determined by UGIES a1 the time of seheduling. THie and risk of Ioss 10 all Power purchased and sold under this Contract shall pass to
Customer al the Defivery Point. and Customer shall be responsible Tor contracting with ils TDC (or delivery of Power 1o its facility from the Delivery Poinl.
Customer is sesponsible for all distribution and service charpes imposcd by Customer’s EDC applicable 1o the delivery of Power on the ENC's system to
Customer's Tucility. Cuslomer shall he responsible for (and shall cooperate with UGEES in) oblaining from its EDC metering and historical load information
reasonhly necessury w record values of consumed kW and £Wh on a continuous hasis neeessary 1o allow for proper billing. UGTES shatl not be responsible For
anty variition in the qedity, including zero voltage. of the service provided by the EDC to Customer,

Transmission Bubuncing and Overruns: UGIES will be sesponsible for any and all charges or penaltics imposed by Customer's EDC fur fiiling to deliver
Custonier's Power usage reguirements al the Delivery Point: provided, however, that Costomer shall promptly notily UGIES of iy known circumstanges of
conditions, other than variations in wealher, thin may cause significant or abrupt changes in Power psage ol its Tacilitics. and Customer agrees w0 pay direetly, or
reimburse UGIES for, any charge or penalty imposed by n Customer's EDC thiat results (rom Cugstomer's lailure 1o provide such information,

Billing and Payment: This is a consolidated bilk progeamt,  Customier shall receive | bill from their EDC Tor UGIHES charges.  During the 1erm of this Contract,
UGIES shult hill Customer on o monthly basis based on the prior month's delivery of Power, The momhly bilfling periuds shall correspond 10 the meter read dates
of Customer's EDC. Alt amounts due hercunder shall be puid within ten (10) diys ol the dole of receipt of the invoice. Any enpaid ameunts shall accrue interest
feom the due date at the rate ihat is the Yesser of 1% % per month or the maximum lawful e, 17an miount due is not received lrom Customer when due, UGLES
may upon five (5) business days prior writien stolice to Customer suspend deliveries, lerminate this Contract and all associnted trimsactions, and liguidate any
PPower purchased [or delivery 1o Customer in future periods. Deliverics may not be curtailed and interest may not be acerued if Customer promptly provides
written evidence of 4 good Kiith billing dispuie and pays the undisputed amount, Cusiomer ngrees to reimburse UGTES for all reasonable cost thn UGIES incurs,
inchuding reasonable altorney’s fees. in any atempl 1o colleet past dpe amounts from Cuslomer.

Credit: If at any time, Customer dues not mwet UGIES' commercially reasonable creditworthiness simdards, UGIES may require Customer (o provide
performunce assurance in a form and amownt reasonibly acceptable o UGIES such as a letter of credit, third-pany guarantee, deposit of prepayment, 15 Custonier
fuils to provide such assurance within five (5) business days aller notice from UGIES, then UGIES shitll have no obligation w supply Custonser with Power and
may suspend deliveries, ternvinnte this agreceent ang ol ussocioted trongactions, mrd tguidite any Power purchased for delivery to Custanter during futace
periods,

Force Majeure: Except for Customer's puymesit obligion, neither Party shall be liable for fuilure of perfarmance due (o causes beyond s rensonable control
{(taree majeare), such as: Tailure of transmission Facilities: nets of Gods fire: civil disturbances: terroristic acis or threats: fabor dispute: labor or material shortage:
sabotage; action or restraint by court order or public or governmental anthority (so fong as the Claiming Fany has nol applied Tor or assisied in the application of
such government action). A Pany claiming inability due 1o force majeure must provide the other Party with prompt notice stating the reason for jts inability, and
niust moke reasonable ¢Bbrs o promply resolve such inability o perform.  Finaneinl inability w0 pecfonn atone shall ot relicve o Panty of its obligation 10
perform. The Party cliiming the force mieudre shall not be required 1w buy Power (it UGIES) or sell Power (if Customer) 10 avaid the adverse impacts of u Foree
Majeure event. No Foree Majeure event shall extend the term of the Contract or the Sales Periud under any Conlirmation Agreement,

Fuilure to DeliverfAccept - Exelnsive Remedy: 17 lfor an unexcused reason cither Party fitils w perform its obligation hereunder 1o iender Power lor delivery (in
the case of UGIES) or accept Power tendered for delivery {in the case of Customer), the ather Pany's exclusive remedy shall be a) in the ease of UGIES filure,
the positive difference. it any, betsveen then price Customer paid Tor replacement Power and the Coniraet Price, multiplicd by the quantity of Power UGIES (ailed
1 deliver: o by in the case of Customer's Diibore, he positive difference, i1 any. between the Contrae! Price and the price TUGUES obtained selling Power in g
replacement market, multiplicd by the quantity of Power not aceepted by Custonter, A Party shall act reasonubly Lo minkmize its damages. which shall include but
not be limited 1 making reasonable ¢lons w obtain replaceiment supplics or a replacement market, where applicable. I the event thal such reasenable elforts wre
unsuceesstul or only partly successful. the Paety failing w perform shall be responsible fTor an wmount caleulated by wultiplying the Comtraet Price tinmes the
quantity of Power for which the other Pany Fiiled to obtain o replacement supply or replacemenn market, whichever applicable, in addition 1w any amounts
caleulated with respect to replacement supphics or replocement marke(s), I caloulming damages owed under this Scetion, DGIES shall net or wgpregine, as
appropriate: (i) ammy and all amounts owing between the parties ander the Contract; (i} any smaunt owed 10 Customer against any perormance assuranee provided
by Customer and held by UGIES relating w the Contract; and (i) any amaount payahle to Customer against any amount(s) payable hy the Customer 1o UGIES
under any other agreement between the Partics. so that sl such amounts are aetted o ageregated 1o o single liguidated amount pavable by one Panty or the other,

LIMITATION OF DAMAGES: IN NO INSTANCE AND FOR NO PURPOSE SHALL HTHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO T OTHER FOR ANY
SPECIAL. CONSEQUENTIAL, OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER A CLAIM IS MADE OR REMEDY IS SQUGHT IN
CONTRACT, TORT. OR OTHERWISL,

Notices: Ninice{s) required hereunder shall be deemed properly made i faxed. delivered personally o sent by mationally recognized overnight delivery service Lo
the toliowing nddresses or [ncsimile munber,

Termination: In addition to other termination rights either Party muy bave, UGIES may terminaite this Comtract i) changes in law or repulation or the wrifl rules
of the Loeal Utility render performsance hereunder anlawlul or othenwise commereinlly unprofitible and mpkes reasunable efforts o lind Costomer another
supplicr. I service ander this Commact for any designated sceount is jenminated early for any reason. UGIES will be authorized 10 sell all power purchased for
Customer's aecount Tor defivery afier the wrminmion dme. Should that sale result in o loss, UGIES will charge $50.00/month for vich month of wrminated

SCIViCe,

HGIES Representative: Adalia Rodriguez
Cusiomer Care Representstive

UGH Encrpy Services, Ine.

One Meridion Blvd., Suile 2C01
Wyomissing. PA 19610

(=)



Telephone: 610/373-7999
877729-0784
Facsimile: 61/374-4288

14. Bankrupicy: The parties specifically agree tha this Contract and all wansactions pursuant hiereto are *Forward Convracts® as such term is defined in the United
Siates Bankrupley Code. 1)1 10.8.C.. Seetion 101(25). 1f either PParty hecomes subject lo Bankruptey Code proceedings. it is inderstood and agreed hat the other
Party shal be entitled 1o exercise ts right 1o liquidate this Contract as a "Forward Conract Merchint® inder Section 556 of the LS, Bunkroptey Code,

15. Miscellancous: This Contruct shall be construed in sccordance with the Taws of the Commonwealih of Pepnsylvania, withoul recourse to provisions govemning
choice of law. No assighment of this Contract. in whole or in pant, will be made without the prior writien consent of the non-ussigning Party, which consent will
nat be unreasonably withhetd or delayed: provided, however, thi (i) UGIES may, without the cansent of Customer, transler. scll, pledge. encumber or assign this
Contract or the ageenats, revenues, or proceeds hereol in connection with any financing or other financin) arangements, and {it) cither Pany may, upon notice to
the other, transfer o assign this Contract Lo an affiliate, which nffilinte’s creditworthiness is comparable to or higher than that of such Party. or transfer o assign
this Contract W any person or cality succeeding to alt or substantinly all ol the asscts of such Party.

Rev, 0810, 3
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in the

PJM REGION
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RELIABILITY ASSURANCE AGREEMENT

RELIABILITY ASSURANCE AGREEMENT, dated as of this Ist day of June, 2007 by
and among the entities set forth in Schedule 17 hercto, hereinafter referred to coilectively as the
"Parties” and individually as a "Party."

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, cach Party to this Agrecement is a Load Scrving Entity within the PJM
Region;

WHEREAS, cach Party is commilting to share its Capacity Resources with the other
Partics to reduce the overall reserve requirements for the Partics while maintaining reliable

service; and

WHEREAS, cach Party is committing to provide mutual assistance to the other Partics
during Emergencies;

WHEREAS, cach Party is committing to coordinate its planning of Capacity Resources
1o satisly the Reliability Principles and Standards; and

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the covenants and mutual agreements

set forth herein and intending to be legally bound hereby, the Parties agree as follows:

Effective Date: 7/18/2012 - Dockel #: ER12-1784-000
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SCHEDULE 17

PARTIES TO THE RELIABILITY ASSURANCE AGREEMENT

This Schedulce sets forth the Parties to the Agreement:

AEP Encrgy, Inc.

ALP Retail Energy Partners LLC

Agway Energy Services, LLC

Algonquin Energy Services inc.

Allegheny Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Allegheny Energy Supply Company, L.L.C.
Alpha Gas and Elcctric LIL.C

Ambit Northeast, LL.C

Amcren Energy Marketing Company

American Electric Power Service Corporation on behalf of its affiliates:

Appalachian Power Company
Indiana Michigan Power Company
Kentucky Power Company
Kingsport Power Company
Ohio Power Company
Wheeling Power Company.

American lHuminating Company, LLC

American Municipal Power, lnc.

American Power Partners LLC

American PowerNet Management, L.P.

American Transmisston Systems, Inc.

AP Gas and Electric (PA), LLC

APN Starfirst, LP

ArcelorMittal USA LLC

Atlantic City Electric Company

Baltimore Gas and Electric Company

Bank of America, N.A.

Barclays Bank PLC

Barclays Capital Services, Inc

Bativa, IL (City of)

BBPC LLC d/b/a Great Eastern Encrgy

Blackstone Wind Farm, LLC

Biue Ridge Power Agency, Inc.

Border Energy Electric Services, Inc.

Borough of Butler, Butler Electric Division

Borough of Chambersburg

Borough of Lavalleite, Now Jersey

Borough of Milltown

Borough of Mont Alto, PA

Borough of Park Ridge, New Jersey

Borough of Pemberton

Borough of Pitcairn, Pennsylvania
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Borough of Seaside Heights, New Jersey
Borough of South River, New Jersey

BP Energy Company

Brighten Energy LLC

Cargill Power Markets LLC

Castlebridge Energy Group, LL.C

CCES LLC

Central Virginia Electric Cooperative

Centre Lane Trading Limited

Champion Encrgy Marketing LLC

Champion Energy, LLC

Choice Energy, LLC dba 4 Choice Encrgy, LLC
Cincinnati Bell Encrgy, LLC

Citizens' Electric Company of Lewisburg, PA
City of Cleveland, Department of Public Utilities, Division of Cleveland Public Power
City of Dover, Delaware

City of Naperville

City of New Martinsvillc - WV

City of Philippi - West VA

City of Rochelle

Clearview Electric, Inc.

Cleveland Electric [lluminating Company (The)
Commerce Energy, Inc.

Commonwealth Edison Company

Conectiv Energy Supply, Inc.

ConEdison Encrgy, Inc.

ConocoPhillips Company

Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc.
Constellation Encrgy Commodities Group, Inc.
Constellation NewEnergy, Inc.

Constellation Power Source Generation, inc.
Corporate Scrvices Support Corp

Credit Suisse (USA), Inc.

Daylon Power & Light Company (The)

DC Lnergy LLC

Delaware Municipal Electric Corporation
Dclmarva Power & Light Company

Denver Encrgy, LLC

Devonshire Energy L1.C

Dircct Energy Business, LLLC

Direct Energy Services, LLC

Discount Energy Group, L.1.C

Discount Encergy, LLC

Dominion Retail, Inc.

Downes Associates, Inc.

DPL Energy Resources, Inc.

DTE Energy Supply, Inc.

DTLE Energy Trading, Inc.
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Duke Encrgy Commercial Assct Management, Inc.

Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.

Duke Energy Ohio. Inc.

Duke Energy Retail Sales, LLC
Duquesne Light Company
Duquesne Light Energy, LLC
Dynegy Encrgy Services, Inc.
Dynegy Kendall Energy, LLC
Eaglc Energy, LLC

Easton Utitities Commission

EDF Industrial Power Services (IL), L1.C
EDF Trading North America, LL.C

Edison Mission Marketing and Trading, Inc.
Employers' Energy Alliance of Pennsylvania, Inc.

Energetix, Inc.
Encrgy America, LLL.C

Encrgy Cooperative Association of Pennsylvania (The)

Energy Cooperative of America, Inc,

Energy International Power Marketing Corporation

cnergy.me Midwest llc dfb/a energy.me
Energy Plus Holdings LLC

Energy Services Providers, Inc.
EnerPenn USA, LLC

ERA MA, LLC

Evraz Claymont Steel

Exelon Energy Company

Exelon Generation Co., LLC
FirstEnergy Solutions Corp.

First Paint Power, LLC

Front Royal (Town of)

Galt Power Inc.

Gateway Encrgy Scrvices Corporation
GenOn Power Midwest, LP

Gerdau Ameristecl Energy, Inc.

GDF Suez Retail Energy Solutions, LLC
Glacial Encrgy of New Jersey, Inc.
Great American Power, LLC

Green Mountain Energy Company
Hagerslown Light Department
Harrison REA, Inc. - Clarksburg, WV
Hess Corporation

HIKO Energy, LI.C

Hoosier Energy REC, Inc.

HOP Energy, LLC

HSBC Technology & Services (USA), Inc.

Hudson Energy Scrvices, LLC
IDT Encrgy, Inc.
Minois Municipal Electric Agency
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Iron Encrgy LLC

J. Aron & Company

J.P. Morgan Ventures Energy Corporation

Jack Rich, Inc. d/b/a Anthracite Power & Light Company
Jersey Central Power & Light Company

Keil and Sons, Inc. dba Systrum Encrgy

Kuehne Chemical Company, Inc.

L & P Electric Inc., d/b/a Leggett & Plaut Electric Inc.
Liberty Power Corp,, L.L.C.

Liberty Power Delaware LLC

Liberty Power Holdings L1.C

Linde Energy Services, Inc,

Lower Electric, LLL.C

Macquarie Cook Encrgy LLC

Major Energy Electric Services LLC

Marathon Power, LL.C

MC Squarcd Energy Services, LLC

Meadow Lake Wind Farm Il LL.C

Meadow Lake Wind Farm IlI LLC

Meadow Lake Wind Farm 1V LLC

Meadow Lake Wind Farm LLC

MeadWeslvaco Corporation

Metropolitan Edison Company

MidAmerican Encrgy Company

Mint Energy. LLC

Morgan Stanley Capital Group, Inc.

MP2 Energy NE, LL.C

MXcnergy Electric, Inc.

Natgasco, Inc.

Nextera Energy Services New Jersey, LLC
Nextera Energy Services, lllinois, LLC

Noble Americas Encrgy Solutions LLC

Noble Amecricas Gas & Power Corp.

Nordic Encrgy Services LLC

North American Power and Gas LLC,

North Carolina Electric Membership Corporation
North Carolina Municipal Power Agency Number |
Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative = NOVIEC
Northeastern REMC

NRG Power Marketing, [..[..C.

NYSEG Solutions, Inc.

Qasis Power, LLC dba Oasis Encrgy

Occidental Power Services, Inc.

Ohio Edison Company

Ohms Energy Company, LLC

Old Dominion Electric Cooperative

Palmco Power DC, LLLC

Palmco Power 1L, LI.C
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Palmco Power MD, LLC

Palmco Power NJ, LLC

Palmco Power OH, LLC

Palmco Power PA, LLC

Panda Power Corporation

Parma Encrgy, LLLC

PBF Power Marketing LLC

PECO Encrgy Company

Pennsylvania Electric Company
Pennsylvania Power Company

People’s Power & Gas, LLC

PEPCO Energy Services, Inc.

Planet Encrgy (Maryland) Corp.

Planct Energy (Pennsylvania) Corp.
Planct Energy (USA) Corp.

Plymouth Rock Encrgy, LL.C

Potomac Electric Power Company

PPL Electric Utilitics Corporation d/b/a PPL Utilities
PPL Energy Plus, LLC

Prairieland Encrgy, Inc.

PSEG Encrgy Resources and Trade LLLC
Public Power, LLC

Public Service Electric & Gas Company
Realgy, LL.C

Red Oak Power, LI.C

ResCom Energy, LLC

Respond Power LLL.C

RG Steel Sparrows Point, L.LC
Riverside Generating, L1L.C

Rolling Hills Generating, LLL.C

S.J. Energy Partners, [nc.

Santanna Energy Services

SMART Papers Holdings, L1.C

Solios Power Mid-Atlantic Trading L1.C
South Jersey Energy Company

South Jersey Energy Solutions, L.L.C.
Southeastern Power Administration
Southern Indiana Gas & Electric
Southern Maryland Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Spark Energy, L.P.

Sperian Energy Corp

Starion Encrgy PA Inc.

Stream Encrgy Columbia, LLC

Stream Encrgy Maryland, L1.C

Stream Energy Pennsylvania, LLC
Superior Plus Encrgy Services Inc.
Sustainable Star, LLLC

TC Energy Trading, LLC
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Tenaska Power Services Co.

TERM Power & Gas, LLLC

Texas Retaii Encrgy, LLC

The Trustees of the University of Pennsylvania
Thurmont Municipal Light Company

Titan Gas and Power

Toledo Edison Company (The)

Town of Berlin, Maryland

Town of Williamsport

TransAlta Energy Marketing (U.S.) Inc.
TransCanada Power Marketing Ltd.
Tri-County Rural Electric Cooperative, Inc.
TriEagle Energy, LP

‘Trinity Powerworks, inc.

U.S. Encrgy Partners dba PAETEC Energy Marketing
UBS AG, acting through its London Branch
UGT Energy Services, Inc.

UGI Utilities, Inc. - Electric Division

Valero Power Marketing, LLC

VCharge, Inc.

Verde Encrgy USA, Inc.

Verde Energy USA lllinois, LI.C

Verde Energy USA Maryland, LI1L.C

Verde Energy USA Ohio, LLC

Vincland Municipal Electric Utility (City of Vincland)
Virginia Electric & Power Company

Viridian Energy PA LLC

Wabash Vallcy Power Association, Inc.
Washington Gas Encrgy Scrvices, Inc.
Wellsboro Electric Company

West Penn Power Company d/b/a Allegheny Power
Xoom Energy, LL.C

Xoom Encrgy Maryland, 1.LC

Xoom Energy New Jersey, LLC

York Generation Company, LLC

Effective Date: 09/30/2012 - Dockel #: ER13-396-000
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

On this the 3" day of May, 2013, | certify thal a true and correct copy of the foregoing application form for

licensing within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania as an Electric Generation Supplier and ail attachments have been

served upon the following:

Office of Consumer Advocate
5th Floor, Forum Place

555 Walnut Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Small Business Advocate
Commerce Building, Suite 1102
300 North Second Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101

Legal Department

West Penn Power d/b/a Allegheny Power
800 Cabin Hill Drive

Greensburg, PA 15601-1689

Regulatory Affairs

Duquesne Light Company
411 Seventh Street, MD 16-4
Pitlsburgh, PA 15219

Legal Department
First Energy

2800 Pottsville Pike
Reading PA, 19612

Office of the Attorney General
Bureau of Consumer Protection
Strawberry Square, 14th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Department of Revenue

Bureau of Compliance
Harrisburg, PA 17128-0846

Manager Energy Acquisition
PECO Energy Company
2301 Marke! Street
Philadelphia, PA 19101-8699

Legal Department

Attn: Paul Russel)

PPL

Two North Ninth Street
Allentown, PA 18108-1179

UGI Utilities, Inc.

Attn: Rates Dept. - Choice Coordinator
2525 N. 12th Street, Suite 360

Post Office Box 12677

Reading, Pa 1961 zﬁTE C E I V E D

MAY 0 3 2013

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
SECRETARY'S BUREAU

YA

Frank H. Markle, Esquire



BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Petition of UGI Energy Scrvices, Inc. for
Approval to Transfer the Electric

Docket Nos. A-125018 &

MAY 0 3 2013

RECEIVED

Generation Supplier License of UGI A-2013-
Energy Scrvices, Inc. to UGK Energy
Services, LL.C

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Ty COMMISSION

SECRETARY'S BUREAU

PA PUBLIC UTILI

I hereby certify that [ have, this 3™ day of May, 2013, served a true and correct copy of

the foregoing document in the manner and upon the persons listed below in accordance with

requirements of 52 Pa. Codc §1.54 (rclating to scrvice by a party):

VIA FIRST-CLASS MAIL:

Office of Consumer Advocate
5th Floor, Forum Place

555 Wainut Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Office of the Small Business Advocate
Commerce Building, Suite 1102

300 North Second Strect

Harrisburg, PA 17101

Legal Department

West Penn Power d/b/a Allegheny Power
800 Cabin Hill Drive

Greensburg, PA 15601-1689

Recgulatory Affairs
Duquesne Light Company
411 Seventh Street, MD 16-4
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Office of the Attomey General
Burcau of Consumer Protection
Strawberry Square, 14th Floor
Harmisburg, PA 17120

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Department of Revenue

Bureau of Compliance
Harnisburg, PA 17128-0946

Manager Energy Acquisition
PECO Energy Company

2301 Market Street
Philadclphia, PA 19101-8699

Lcgal Department

Attn: Paul Russell

PPL

Two North Ninth Strcet
Allentown, PA 18108-1179



Legal Department
First Encrgy

2800 Pottsville Pike
Reading PA, 19612

Dated: May 3, 2013

UGT Utilitics, Inc.

Attn: Rates Dept. - Choice Coordinator
2525 N. 12th Street, Suite 360

Post Office Box 12677

Reading, Pa 19612-2677

Tk B Ml

Frank H. Markle
Attorney for UGI Encrgy Services, Inc.

RECEIVED

yAY 03 2013

- 10N
pa PUBLIC UTILL ¢ BUREAV

SECRETARY'
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1. Use bo Prin* ulton on (his pago 10 print your tabel 1o your lasar or inkjel printer.

2. Fold Ihe printed page ilong the honzontal line,

SIBGAAEITIAS
3. Piaco abal in shipping pouch and allix it 1o your shipment so that the barcode porion of Ihe label can be ruixd and scunned.

After printing thls labal;

Warning: Use only the printed ofiginal kabel for shipping. Using a photocopy of this label tor shipping purposes is rauculent and could resull in adddional biling charges, along with
e cancelintion of your FedEx accour! number,

Use of this system consiiulos your agrasment to the service canditians in the currant FedEx Service Guide, avaitable an fodox.com.FodEx will nol be rosponsitle for any claim in
axcess ol $100 per packago. whather tha rgsult of loss, damagae, delay, non-dalivery,misdulivery,ar misinformalion, unlass you declare a highor vakie, pny an addltional chargo,
document your actual 105 and file a Umely daim. LimHalions found in the current FedEx Sorvico Guide apply, Your right ta recovar from FedEx lor any toss, including inirinsic value
of the package, loss ol safes, income intarest, prafit, allomay's lees, casts, and ather forms of domage wholtier direct, incidonlal,consequential, of spocial is limiled Lo ihe greater of
$100 of tha Rulhorized declared value, Recovary canno! exceed actual documented loss.Maximu for ilems of exiracrdinary vatue i5 51,000, .0. jawelry, precious metals.
nagatiable ingtrumants and other itoms listed In our ServicaGuide, Writlan claims must be filed within strict lime (imils, suo curent FedEx Service Guide.
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